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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of GAZY MrlG PRMTE LIMITED

Repoft on Audit of Financial Statements

0pinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GAZY iVIAG PRIVATI,
LIMITED ('the Companv"), rvhiclr comprises of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 and
the Statcment of Profit and Loss lncluding other comprehensive incomc for flre -vear then
cnded, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for thc year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements. including a surnmar y- of significant accountiug policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to thc erplanations given to
us. the aforesaid financial statements givc the information rcquired b1.. the Companies Act.
2013 ('Act') in the manner so requircd and give a true and fair vierv in conformitl.. r.rith the
accounting standards prescribcd undcr section 133 of thc Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accormting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ('Ind AS) and other accounting principles
gencrally accepted in India, of thc state of affairs of the Company as at ]vlarch 31, 2023. its
loss. and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows lor t]rc vear cndcd on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specificd under section
143 (10) of the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibilities under those Staldards are frrrther
describcd in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section ol
our report. We are independent of the Compaqr- in accordance with the code of ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartercd Accountants of India togcthcr *'ith the ethical rcquirenrents that
are rclevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act ald the
rules there under, and rvc have fu.lfillcd our other ethical rcsponsibilities in accordancc rvrth
these requircmcnts and the code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence rvc lravc
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Infonnation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in &e Board's Report including
arulexure to Board's Report but does not include the financial statcments and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and lve do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection rvitlr our audit ofthe financial statcmcnts, our responsibility is to read the othcr
information and, in doing so, consider u'hethcr tlre other infomration is matcriall.v
inconsistent rvith the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or
otlenvise appcars to bc rnaterially misstatcd. If. bascd on thc rvork rvc have pcrformed, rve
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; rve are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to rcport in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial statements.

Thc Company's board of directors are responsiblc to the matters statcd in scction 134 (5) ol
the Act rvith respocl to the preparation of thesc Iinancial statements tlrat give a true and fair
vierv of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance rvith
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards

specified under section 133 ofthe Act read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includcs maintcnance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularities:
selection and applicahon of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estrmates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intemal frnancial controls, that *'ere operating effectivel-v for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting rgcords, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

hnancial statcmcnts that givc a truc and fair vic*' and are free from material misstalcmcnt-
lvhether due io fraud or crror.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing fie Company"s
abiligv to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going
concem and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to
Iiquidate thc Company or to ccase opcrations. or has no realistic altemativc but to do so.

The Board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofFinancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese finalcial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. Wc also:

. Identify and assess the'risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud mav involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of intemal contol relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
ofthe Companies Ac! 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate intemal financial controls s.vstem in place and
the operating effectiveness of such conrols.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whetler a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a

material uncertainty exise, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclozures in the financial statements or, if such disclosurcs arc
inadequate, to modi! our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidencc
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Horvever, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent tle
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, fie
planned scopc and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identifr during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirement regarding independence, and to communicate with tlem all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

0ther Matter:

The comparative financial information of the Company for tle year ended March 31,2022,
and the transition date opening balance sheet as of April 1, 2021, is included in these Ind AS
financial statements. These statements are based on the audited financial statements prepared
in accordance wifi the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. We express an
unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements, which have been restated to
comply with Ind AS. We have audited the adjustuents to the comparative financial
information for the changes in Accounting Principles adopted by the Company upon
transitioning to Ind AS, as disclosed in Nole No. 2.

Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Ordel'), issued by
the Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the mafters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.
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2. As rcquired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper boOks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) The Balance Sheet and tle Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books ofaccount.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 ofthe Act.

e) On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023 taken on record by th.e board of directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as

on March 31,2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

0 With rcspect to the adequacy of the intemal financial conhols over financial reportrng
of the Company with reference to these financial statements and the operahng
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annerure B" to this
report.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule l1 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us.

The company has disclosed the pending litigations as at 31st March 2023 on its
financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 37 to the financial
statements.

ll The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were anv materia[ foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to 0re Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

lv.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, rvhether rccorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indircctly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoevcr by
or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowtedge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or
entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), widr the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in othcr persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, securiry or the like
from or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iiD Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriatein thc circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice tlat has caused us to believe that fte representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1l(e) contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any Dividend during the year.

Proviso to Rule 3(l) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit hail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April
l, 2023, and, accordingly, reporting under Rule I l(g) of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial vear ended March 31,
2023.

3. The company being a private company, the other matters to be included in the Audit
report in accordance with the requirements ofsection 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in
respect of whether the remun6ration paid by the company to its directors during the year
in accordance with the provisions ofsection 197 of the act is not applicable.

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 037

Place:Chennai
Date:Z7 -07 -23

Partncr
Mcm 245459
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our reporl to the Members of Gazy Mag Private Limited of
even date)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Rcport) Order, 2020 issued by t}c (iovcmment
of India in terms of Section 143( I 1) of the Companies Act 2013, we report tlat:

(D Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

a) Maintenancc ol Proper records:

i. According to the information and explanations made available to us, the
company has generally been maintaining proper records showing full
parliculars including quantitative.

ii. According 1o the information and explanations given to us and the records
of the company examined by us, there are no Intangible Assets. fherefore,
reporting tmder clause (iXaXB) of para 3 of the order is not applicable to
the company.

b) The Company has a policy to physically veriS Property, Plant and Equipment
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the tide deeds of immovable
properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in tle name of the

Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour
examination of tle records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour
examir:ation of the records of &e Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made

thereunder.

(ii) Inventories

(a) The management has carried out physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals and no discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical
stocks and the book records that were more than l0% in the aggegate ofeach class
of inventory.

(b) According to the information and explanations made available to us and bascd on
our examination of books of accounts, the company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on'the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting
under clause 3(ii) (b) of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not
applicable.
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(iii) Investments, Guarantee, Security, Loans or Advances by the Company:

(a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, fte
Company has made loans in the nature of unsecured loans to companies and
Limited Liability Partnerships. The aggegate amount oftransaction during the year
and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to loan to holding
company, subsidiary companies and others is mentioned in the following table:

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars Guarantees Security Loans
Advan ces in

thc natrrre of
loans

Aggregate amount granted /
Provided during the year: -

-Holding

- Subsidiary

- Joint Ventures

- Associates

-Fellow Subsidiaries

- Others

75.36

15.00

Balance outstanding fls at

balance shcet date in respect of
above cases

207.65

n2.76

(b) ln our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the
investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

(c) In respect ofloans and advances in the nature ofloans granted by the Company, tle
schedule of repayment of principal and the payment of thc interest has not bccn
stipulated and accordingly, we are unable to comment as to whether the
repayments/receipts of principal interest are regular.
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(d) In the absence of stipulated schedule of repaynent of principal and payment of
interest, we are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is

overdue for more than 90 days.

(e) Since the term of arrangement do not stipulate any repalment schedule and thc
loans are repayable on demand, no question of overdue amounts will arise in
respect of the loans granted to the parties listed il the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. '

(f) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, *re
company has granted the loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifring any terms or period of repal,rnent aggegating to
Rs. 90.36 (in Million) (100% to the total loans and advances in the nature ofloans
Sranted dudng tle Year).

(iv) Loan to Directors and Investment by the Company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and security have been complied with by the Company to
the extent applicable.

(v) Deposits

According to the information and explanation made available to us, the Company has

not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issucd by thc
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 ot any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Dcposit) Rules, 2015

regarding to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable and hence
reporting under clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

(vi) Cost Records

We have broadl.v reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant
to the Rules made b;" the Cenhal Govemment for the maintenance of cost records undcr
sub-scction (l) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Companl,'s products/sen iccs and
are of the opinion that. prima facie. thc prescribed accounts and records have bccn
made and maintaincd. Howcvcr, we have not made a detailed cxaminalion of thc cost
records rvitl a vie\r to determine rvhether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) Statutory Duties

a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
undisputed statutory dues including income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and odrer
material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with dre

appropriate authorities by the Company., except those mentioned in the financials and
those dues on the last day of financial year are outstanding for a period of Iess tban six
months from the date they become payable.

b) There are no disputed statutory dues, hence reporting under clause 3(viii)(b) of the
order is not applicable.
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

Transactions not recorded in books have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in income-tax assessments.

According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of books of accounts, the company has not entered any transactions
which is not recorded in books and have been surrendered or disclosed as incomc
during the year in income-tar assessments. Hence reporting under clauses 3(viii) of
the order is not applicablc.

Repayment of Loans

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or otler borrowings
or in payment ofinterest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not
declared as "willful defaulter" by any banks or financial institutions or other
lenders and hence reporting under clauses 3(ix) (b) ofthe order is not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of books of accounts, the company has availed term loans and such
term loans were applied for the purpose ofwhich loan was obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of books of accounts, the company has raised funds on short term
basis and such ftmds were not utilized for long term basis.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of books of accounts, the company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligation of its subsidiaries or
joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and proccdures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies (as defined under the Act).

Utilization of Funds

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of books of accounts, the company has not raised any monrys b.v

way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x) (a) of the order is not
applicable.

ft) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of books of accounts, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully,
partialty, or optionally convertible) during the year and hence reporting under
clauses 3(x) (b) of the order is not applicable.

Reporting of Fraud

(a) Accordilg to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by dre
company or any fraud on 0re company has been noticed or reported during the
year and hence reporting under clause 3(xi) (a) ofthe order is not applicable.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central GoveltS$ffihence
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(rv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

reporting under clause 3(xi) (b) of the order is not applicable.

(c) We are informed that no whistle blower complaints have been received during
the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xi) (c) of &e order is not applicable.

Nidhi Company

The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting rmder clause 3(xii) (a) to
3(xii) (c) of the order is not applicable.

Related Party Transactions

The company has entered into transactions with the related parties during the year
and is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by applicable
accounting standards.

Internal Audit

According to the information and explanations given to us, intemal audit under
section 138 of the companies act,2013 and rules framed tlereunder is not applicable
to the company and hence reporting under clause 3(xiv) ofthe order is not applicable
to the company.

Non-cash Transactions with directors or persons connected with him

According to the information and bxplanations given to us, in our opinion during the
year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with'is directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the

Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the company.

Registration under Resene Bank oflndia Act, 1934

(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45JA ofthe Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order
is not applicable.

ft) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from *re
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence
reporting under clause 3(xvi) (b) ofthe order is not applicable.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank oflndia and hence reporting under clause
3(xvi) (c) ofthe order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion thc
company does not have more than one Core Inveshnent Company (CIC) and
hence reporting under clause 3(xvi) (d) ofthe order is not applicable.

Cash Losses

The Company has incurred any cash loss of Rs. 60.51 millions during the financial
year and Rs 95.03 millions in the immediately preceding financial year.

Resignation of Auditors

There has been no resignation of any statutory auditors during the year and hence
reporting under clause 3(xviii) ofthe order is not applicable.

(xix) MaterialUncertainty
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has

come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period ofone
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as

to the future viability oi otherwise of the company. We furdrer state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and rve neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by dre company as and when
they fall duc.

(xr) Schedule VII to the Companies Act,2013

The company is not mandatorily required to engage in CSR activities as per Section

i35 of Companies Act, 2013 and hence rsporting under this clause 3 (;c<) of fte
order is not applicable for the year under audit

(xxi) il{odified opinion (CARO) in other Group Companies

The reporting under paragraph 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of audit

of the financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said

paragraph has been included in the report.

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP.
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Place: Chennai
Date: 27 -07 -23

R Sanj
Partner
Membership No: 022493

UDIN: 23245459BGXI{WRl968
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of Gazy Mag Private Limited of
cven datc)

l. Report on the Internal Financial Controls undcr Clause (i) ot'Sub-section 3 ol'
Section 143 of the Companies Ac1, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial rcporting of (iazrv

Mag Pnvate Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the frnancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

2. Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible lor establishing and maintaining
intemal financial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting
criteria cstablished by the Company considering the esscntial components of
intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Conlrols
ovcr Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequatc intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efticient conduct ol its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds ard
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation olreliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2073.

3. Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibiliry is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financiell
controls over financial rcporting bascd on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidancc Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act.
2013, to the extent applicable 1o an audit of inlemal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit ollntemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whethcr adequate intemal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audil involves perlbrming procedures to obtaln audil ovidcnce aboul the
adequacy of the intemal financial controls system ovcr financial reporting and thcir
operating cffectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over fina:rcial
reporting included obtaining an mdcrstanding of intemal financial controls ovcr
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testrng and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on thc
asscssed risk. The procedures selected depend on thc audilor's judgment, including
t}re assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statementi
w&ether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audil evidence we have oblained is suilicient znd appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls
system over hnancial reporting.

4. Meaning of Internal Finaircial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designcd to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of lina.ncial
reporting and the prsparation of financial statements lor extemal purposes in
accordance with gcncrally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal
financial control over linancial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

(l) Pe(ain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

(2) Provide reasonable absurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 10

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and cxpenditurcs of the
company are being made only in accordance wrth authorizafions of
management rurd directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prcvontion or timely detection o1'

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

5. Inherent Lilnitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inhcrent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibilit_v of collusion or improper managcment ovcrride of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud ma,v occur and not be detectcd.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial
reporting io future periods are subjecl to the risk that the intemal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequatc because ofchanges in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with &e policies or procedures may deteriorate.

6. Opinion

In our opinion- the Compan-v has, in all material respccts. an adequatc intemal I'rnancial
controls svstem over financial reporting and such internal financial controls or,cr
financial rcpoding rvcrc operating cffectivell. as at March 31. 2023. based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by.' the Compan.v
considcring the ossontial componenl.s of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountans of lndia-

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP.
tants
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Place: Chcnnai
Date: 27 -07 -23 Mem 0215459
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Gary Mag Private Limited
Balance Shect as at 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at

Notes 3l March 2023
As at

31 March 2022
As at

01 April 2021
Asscts

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress

Financial assets

Other financial assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash

equivalents

Loans

Other financial assets

Other current assets

Current tax asset (net)

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity

Total equity

3

4

6

8

4.06

t21.46

4.63 6.21

4.06

86.42

4.97

18.84

4.06

0.47

l30.rs 96.69

I,846.63

8s.92

4.95

5.07

469.30

45.24

22.91

28.34

1,3 14. | 3

39.45

279.15

9 3,012.1 8

28.25

43.38

5.28

320.41

95.89

293.45

0.46

0.12

9.78

0.18

l0
ll
l2

5

6

7

l3
3,798.84 2,480.02 1,643.27

3,928.99 2,576,71 1,671.61

t4
l5

0. l0
38.84)

(38.74)

0. l0
( n.36)

0.1 0

(0.64)

(l1.26) ________lElr

r-

/. A1 to



Gazy Mag Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at

Notes 31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022
As at

0l April 2021

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings
Other fi nancial liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings

Trade payables

Dues to micro small and medium enterprises

Dues to others

Other fi nancial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Liabilities for current tax (net)

R Sanjeev Kumar

Partner

Membership Number : 245459

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Gazy Mag Private Limited
CIN : U45400TN201SPTC I2s I74

l6
17

714.40 367.45 917.00
36.14

714.40 367.45 953.14

l6 4.54

7.3t
144.57

48.57

3,0t6.27
32.07

32s3.33

336.6t

0.30

125.17

32.t7
r,632.03

94.24

2220.52

191.27

719.01

l9
t9
17

l8
l3

3,967,73 2,,587.97 1,672.15

3,928.99 2,576.71 1,671.61

f,
\\l}

Raghunathan
Sumanth Krishna
Director

DIN: 07640054

Place : Chennai
Date : 27 .07 .2023

Chakravarthy
Gopalan Sathish
Director
DIN:09086214

Y
E \(

C hennai
600 041.

o

32.77

29.96

465.01

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 1-2

As per our report of even date

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 0044945/5200037

Place : Chennai
Date : 27 .07 .2023

=

? RI

*



Gary Mag Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3l March, 2023

(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stoted)

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

3l Mrrch 2022

ProliV(loss) before tax
(l)Currenttax
(2) Defened tax charge/(credit)

Income tax expense

ProfiU(loss) for the year

Earnings per share

Basic, computed on the basis ofprofit for the year (ln {)

Diluted, computed on the basis ofprofit for the year (ln {)

As per our report ofeven date

lncome

Revenue from contracts with customers

Other income

Total income

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

nirm nesis@@( : 004494s/S200037

(fi*r,u*,\9',

)&$ftll$:ri|Jr
\oac-cc9/

R Srnjecv Kumii-

29

(2,748)

(2,748)

For and on behalfof the Board of Directors of
For Gazy Mag Private Limited
CN ; U45400TN20l8PTCl25l74

Raghunathan

(27.48) ____________u9t2L

(1,072)

(1,072')

1.7 |

0.46 2.06

2.17 2.06

22

2J

24

25

26

27

28

28

Sumanth Krishna
Director
DIN: 07640054

Place:Chennai

Date :27 .07 .2023

389.15

720.t3

(1,109.27)

3.44

2.00

15.61

19s.33

336.03

(531.33)

t.22

1.65

0.50

2t.06 3.40

(r 8.89)
43.62

(3s.03)

8.59

(1.34)

95.34
(85.e6)

9.38

Chakravarthy
Gopalan Sathish

Director
DIN:09086214

Partner

Membership Number : 245459

Place : Chennai

Date i 27 .07.2023

(, 9Rl

600 041

t
E Chennai

3'
-/6*

Particulars Notes

Expenses

Cost ofraw materials, components and stores consumed

Construction activity expenses

(lncrease/ decrease in stock of flats, land stock and work-in-
progress and traded goods

Employee benefi ts expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and arnortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

20

2t

/

,(s'

*



Gazy Mrg Privrte Limitcd
Strtemcnt ofChsngcs in Equity for the ycsr ended 3l Mrrch 2023

(All anounlE sre in Millions, unleEs otheruise stated)

a. Equity share capital: Equity shares of{ l0 each

Numbers Amount
Equity shores of{ l0 crch issued, subscribed rnd fully paid
As at 0l April 2021

lssue of share capital

As rt 3l Msrch 2022

Equity shrres of t l0 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
As st 0l April 2022

lssue of share capital

As at 3l March 2023

b, Other equity

t0,000 0.10

10,000 0.10

10,000 0.t0

10,000 0.10

Retained earnings Total

As rt 0l April 2021

Profit for the p€riod

As et 3l Msrch 2022

As at 0l April 2022

Profit for the period

As .t 3l Mrrch 2023

As pcr our report ofeven date

For V.ithisvaran & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 0044945/5200037

(18.84)

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors of
For G8zy Mag Private Limited
CIN : U45400TN201 8PTCI 25 I 74

(0.64)
(t0.72\

(l1.36)

(l r.36)
(27.48)

(l r.36)
(21.48',,
(.18.81)

R Sanjeev Kumrr

Paltner

Mcmbership Number : 245459

Sumrnth Krishna

Director

DIN:07640054

Place : Chennai

Date :27.0'1.20?3

Cha varthy
Goprlan Sathish

Director

DIN: 09086214

Rrghunathrn

Place : Chennai

Dtte :27.07 .2023

RP

*

r_s

__l1!q

(0.64)
(10.72)

Vitas I lantle
1249

\ Road

)

Chennai
600 o4t.



Gary Mag Private Limited
Statement of Cssh Flows for the year ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise staled)

Psrticulars
As at

3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

Opersting activities
Profiv(loss) before tax

Adjuslt tenls lo reconcile proJit bejote tox lo net cash flot's:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Finance income

Dividend income

Finance costs

Wo*i ng capital adj uslntents :
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables
(lncrease)/decrease in inventory
(lncrease)/decrease in other financial assets

(lncrease)/decrease in other current assets

Increase(decrease) in trade payables

lnuease/(decrease) in other financial liability
Increasd(decrease) in other current liability
Cash getreratcd from operatiog sctivities
lncome tax (paid)/refu nded

Net cash flows from(used in) operating activities

Itrvestiog sctivities
Purchase ofpropeny, plant and equipment

Loan given to related parties

Moyemenl in bank deposits (maturity of more than 3 months)

Dividend lncome

Interest received

Net cash flows from(used ia) investirg activities

Financing rctivities
Interest paid

Proceeds from long term borrowings
Repayment oflong term borrowings
ProceedV(repayment) from short term borrowings

Net cash flows from.(used in) financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

Crsh atrd cash equivalerts rt year end

As per our report ofeven date

For Vaithisyaran & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 004494S/S200037

R Sanjeev Kumar

Partner

Membership Number : 245459

2.00
(51.02)

(0.04)

E9.14

1.65

(44.e4)
(t.77)

183.23

( 18.8e)

s'.t.67

(r,165.55)
(0.38)

(270.s4)

26.41

14.90

t,384.24

(r.34)

(46.47)
(s 13.66)

(0.45)

(13.13)

92.70

0.16

I,167.02

67.94
(94.s3)

823.00
(0.e2)

(26.s9\ 822.08

(0.42)
l4E.E9

(0.21)

0.04

0.75

(2.Ee)

(468.84)

(5.07)

1.7't

0.2'1

149.05 _.({1t9
(e8.el)
741.62

(724.07)
(2.67)

(217.3t)

(zts.6t)
(188.60)

38.43

4.95

43.38

(274.20)

279.15

4.95

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectoN of
For Gazy Mag Priyete Limited
CIN : U45400TN20 l8PTCl25l7 4

t\

Raghuna'tha
SumaIlth Krish
Director
DN: 07640054

Chakravarthy
Gopalatr Sathish
Director
DN: 090E6214

na

Po
sY

o

l'

*

Place : Chennai
Date :27 .07 .2023

Place : Chennai

Date i 27 .0'l .2023

3

Vikas []antra
rvsrs /249
Mutl Ro3d

(84.03) (621.52)

Chennai
600 041.

RI



Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless other|9ise stated)

l.Corporate information
Cazy Mag Private Limited (the 'Company') was incorporated on 09 October, 2018 under the provisions ofthe Companies Act
applicable in India ("Act"). The registered office is located at 5th Floor, NPL Devi, No -l I l, L.B.Road, Thiruvanmiyur, Chennai
600041.

The Company is engaged primarily in the business ofreal estate constructions, development and other related activities in India

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution ofthe directors on 27 July,2023.

2.Signifi cant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
In accordance with the notification issued by the MCA, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and
presentation requirements of Division II ofSchedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (lnd AS compliant Schedule III).

The standalone financial statements of the Company are prepared and presented in accordance with Ind AS. The standalone
financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured
at fair values at the end ofeach reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based
on the fair value ofthe consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Upto 3l March 2022,lhe Company prepared the
financial statements in accordance with the previous GAAP, which includes the standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting standards) Rules, 2006 and other related provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. These are the Company's first Ind
AS financial statements. The statutory date of transition to Ind AS is lst April, 2021 .

2.2 Summary of other significant accounting policies

(b) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on cunent/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as cunent when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose oftrading
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is cunent when:
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
- It is held primarily for the purpose oftrading
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the seftlement ofthe liabilify for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-cunent.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition ofassets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents.
The operating cycle of the Company's real estate operations varies from project to project depending on the size of the project,
type of development, project complexities and related approvals. Accordingly, project related assets and liabilities are classified
inlo current and non-current based on the operating cycle of the project. AII other assets and liabilities havelbeen classified inlo
current and noncunent based on a period oftwelve months. 0-
Defened tax assets/ liabilities are classified as non-cunent assets/ liabilities.

(a) Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end ofthe reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge ofcurrent
events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities. The effect of change in an accounting estimate is recognized
prospectively.



Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of lhe item is
depreciated separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant parts of plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when
a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount ofthe plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the

future benefits from its. previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing property, plant and

equipment, including day+o-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, fie charged to the statement of
profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of time to get

ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as

capital advances under other non-current assets.

An ilem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or when no

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition ofthe asset (calculated

as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement

when the Property, plant and equipment is de-recognized.

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalised. Indirect expenditure incuned during construction period is

capitalised to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect

expenditure (including bonowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not related to the construction activity
nor is incidental thereto is charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Costs ofassets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work- in- progress.

(d) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is calculated on written down value method using the following useful lives estimated by the management, which

are equal to those prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act,20l3, except certain categories of assels whose useful life

is estimated by the management based on planned usage and technical evaluation thereon:

Assets Useful life

Buildings

Temporary Structures 3

Fumiture & Fittings t0

Plant&Machinery-Civil t2-15
Office Equipment 5

Vehicles 8-10

Computers 3

Servers and network equipment 6

(c) Property, plant and equipment
All property, plant and equipment except freehold land are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost
comprises purchase price, import duties, non-refundable taxes, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted
in arriving at the purchase price.

60

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the remaining period of lease or their estimated useful life (10 yean), whichever is

shorter.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment and investment property are

reviewed al each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate.

f
a-.'



Gary Mag Private Limited
Notes to financial stat€ments for the year ended 3l March 2023

(All amounls are in Million Indian rupees, unless othewise stated)

(e) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets

are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, ifany.
Intangible assets comprising of computer software are amortized using written down value method over a period of three years,

which is estimated by the management to be the useful life ofthe asset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortization of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and

adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(f) Investment property

The Property that is held for long term rental yield or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company is

classified as an Investment Properfy. Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent

to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if
any.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects ifthe recognition criteria are

met. When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them

separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalised. Indirect expenditure incuned during construction period is

capitalised to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect

expenditure (including borrowing costs) incuned during the construction period which is not related to the construction activity

nor is incidental thereto i! charged to the statement ofprofit and loss.

Investment properties are de-recognized when the entity transfers control of the same to the buyer. Further the entity also

derecognises investment properties when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected

from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset is recognized in profit

or loss in the period of de-recognition.

Reclassification from /to investment property Transfers to (or from) investment property are made only when there is a change in

use. Transfers between investment property, owner-occupied property and inventories do not change the carrying amount of the

property transfened and they do not change the cost ofthat property for measurement or disclosure puposes

(g) Impairment

A. Financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a Company of financial assets is impaired. Ind

AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expected

losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial

assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the l2-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to

the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

B. Non-Iinancial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication

exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An

asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The

recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely

independent of those from other assets or Company's of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its

recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the

estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflecls curaent market

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market

transactions are taken into account, ifavailable. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriag valuation model is used.

v
Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount ofthe asset over its remaining useful life

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal

proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when asset is derecognized.



Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023

(A ll amounts are in Million Indian rupees, tnless otheruise slated)

(h) Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to

control the use ofan identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Where the Company is lessee

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract involves -
i. The use ofan identified asset,

ii. The right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use ofthe identified asset, and
iii. The right to direct the use ofthe identified asset

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right

to use the underlying assets.

A. Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises righlof-use assets at the commencement date ofthe lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available

for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any

remeasuremenl of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct

costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use

assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter ofthe lease term and the estimated useful lives ofthe assets.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a

purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life ofthe asset.

The righlof-use assets are also subject to impairment.

B. Lease liabilities
At the commencement date ofthe lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments

to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any

lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under

residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be

exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising

the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they

are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement

date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease

liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying

amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments

(e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change

in the assessment ofan option to purchase the underlying asset.

C. Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases i.e., those leases that have a lease lerm

of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option. It also applies the lease of low-value

assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low.

value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the lessor

Leases in which the Company does not lransfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the asset are

classified as operaling leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included under Investment property.

Lease income from operating lease is recognized on a straighlline basis over the term of the relevant lease including lease

income on fair value of refundable security deposits, unless the lease agreement explicitly states that increase is on account of
inflation. Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss Initial direct costs

incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount ofthe leased alset and ?ecognised over
the lease term on the same basis as rental income. L



Gazy Mag PriYate Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless olherwise stated)

(i) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing offunds.

Bonowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial

period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized/inventorised as part of the cost of the respective asset. All
other borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit and loss.

The Company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originally made to develop a qualifring asset when

substantially all ofthe activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

O Inventories
Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is invenlorised. Other expenditure (including bonowing costs) during

construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Other expenditure (including bonowing costs) incurred during the conslruction period which is not

directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use is charged to the statement of profit and

loss. Direct and other expenditure is determined based on specific identification to the real estate activity.

i. Work-in-progress: Represents cost incuned in respect of unsold area (including land) of the real estate development projects or
cost incuned on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognized. Work-in-progress is valued at lower ofcost and net realizable

value.
ii. Finished goods - Stock of Flats: Valued at lower of cosl and net realizable value.

iii. Raw materials, components and stores: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based on FIFO

basis.

iv. Land stock: Valued at lower ofcost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and

estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(k) Land
Advances paid by the Company to the seller/ intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recognized as land advance under

other assets during the course ofobtaining clear and marketable title, free from all encumbrances and transfer of legal title to the

Company, whereupon it is transfened to land stock under inventories/ capital work in progress.

Land/ development rights received under joint development arrangements ('JDA') is measured at the fair value of the estimated

construction service rendered to the land owner and the same is accounted on launch of the project. The amount of non-

refundable deposit paid by the Company under JDA is recognized as land advance under other assets and on the launch of the

project, the non-refundable amount is transferred as land cost to work-in-progress/ capital work in progress. Further, the amount

of refundable deposit paid by the Company under JDA is recognized as deposits under loans.

(l) Revenue recognition
A. Revenue recognition
a. (i) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the cuslomer at an

amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any,

as specified in the contract with the customer. The Company presents revenue from contracts with customers net of indirect taxes

in its stalement ofprofit and loss.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a

portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price, the Company considers the effects of
variable consideration, the existence of significant financing components, noncash consideration, and consideration payable to
the customer, ifany.

Revenue from real estate development of residential unit is recognised at the point in time, when the control of the asset is
n-ansfened to the customer, which generally coincides with transfer ofphysical possession ofthe residential unit lo the customer
i.e.., handover/ deemed handover ofthe residential units. Deemed handover ofthe residential units is considered upon intimation
to the customers about application for completion certificate and receipt ofsubslantial sale consideration.6i

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which hav8been identified by the
Company as a single performance obligation, as they are highly intenelated,/ interdependent.
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The performance obligation in relation to real estate development is satisfied upon completion of project work and transfer of
control ofthe asset lo the customer.

For contracts involving sale of rbal estate unit, the Company receives the consideration in accordance with the terms of lhe

contract in proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents payments made by customers to

secure performance obligation of the Company under the contract enforceable by customers. Such consideration is received and

utilised for specific real 'estate projects in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate (Regulation and Development)

Act, 2016. Consequently, the Company has concluded that such contracts with customers do not involve any financing element

since the same arises for reasons explained above, which is other than for provision offinance tolfrom the customer.

Further, for projects executed through joint development arrangements not being jointly controlled operations, wherein the land

owner/possessor provides land and the Company undertakes to develop properties on such land and in lieu of land owner

providing land, the Company has agreed to transfer certain percentage of constructed area or certain percentage of the revenue

proceeds, the revenue from the development and transfer of constructed area./ revenue sharing arrangement in exchange of such

development rights/ land is being accounted on gross basis on launch of the project. Revenue is recognised over time using input

method, on the basis of the inputs to the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total expected inputs to the

satisfaction of that performance obligation.

The revenue is measured at the fair value of the land received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents

transfened. When the fair value ofthe land received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value ofthe

estimaled construction service rendered to the land owner, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents transfened.

The fair value so estimated is considered as the cost of land in the computation of percentage of completion for the purpose of
revenue recognition as discussed above.

Recognition of revenue from sale of land and development rights:

Revenue from sale of land and development rights is recognised upon transfer of all significant risk and rewards of ownership of
such real estate/property, as per the terms ofthe contracts entered into with buyers, which generally coincides with the firming of
the sales contracts/agreements. Revenue from sale of land and developmenl rights is only recognised when transfer of legal title

to the buyer is not a condition precedent for transfer of significant risks and rewards ofownership to the buyer.

Recognition of revenue from interior works and sale of concrete products and scrap:

Revenue is recognised when control of the goods are transfened to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to

which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods. Revenue excludes indirect taxes and is after deduction of

any trade discounts.

Recognition of revenue from maintenance and other services:

Revenue in respect of maintenance services and other services is recognised on an accrual basis, in accordance with the terms of

the respective iont uaf * and when the Company satisfies performance obligations by delivering the services as per contractual

agreed terms.

Income from Property Development:

The Company has deterinined that the existing terms of the contract with customers does not meet the criteria to recognise

revenue over a period of time. Revenue is recognized at point in time with respect to contracts for sale of residential and

commercial units as and when the control is passed on to the customers which is linked to the application and receipt of
occupancy certificate.

Sale of Materials, Land and Development Rights:
Revenue is recognized at point in time with respect to contracts for sale of Materials, Land and Development Rights as and when

the control is passed on to the customers.
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a. (ii) Contract balances

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company

performs by transfening goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a

contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of
time is required before payment ofthe consideration is due).

Contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration

(or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods

or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is

earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

a. (iii) Cost to obtain a contract

The Company recognises as an asset the incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer if the Company expects to

recover those costs. The Company incurs costs such as sales commission when it enters into a new contract, which are directly

related to winning the contract. The asset recognised is amortised on a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer to the

customer ofthe goods or'services to which the asset relates.

b. Lease income
The Company's policy for recognition ofrevenue from operating leases is described in note 2.2(h).

c. Share in proliU loss of Limited Liability Partnerships ("LLPs") and partnership firm

The Company's share in profits/losses from LLPs and partnership firm, where the Company is a partner, is recognised as

income/lois in the statement of profit and loss as and when the right to receive its profiV loss share is established by the

Company in accordance with the terms of contract between the Company and the partnership entity.

B. Other Income
a. Interest income

Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments measured at amortised cost, is recognised using the

effective interest rate method

b. Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive dividend is established, which is generally when shareholders

approve the dividend.

(m) Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation cunency :

Items included in the financial statements ofthe Company are measured using the currency ofthe primary economic environment

in which the Company operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which

is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions snd balances

A. Initial recognition - Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency

amount the exchange rate between the reporting cunency and the foreign currency at the date ofthe transaction.

B. Conversion - Foreign cunency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date' Non-

monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign culrency, are reported using the

exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation

denominated in a foreign cunency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

C. Exchange dil1erences - The Company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of foreign

currency monetary items as income or as expense in the period in which they arise.
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(n) Retirement and other employ€e benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of state govemed Employee Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance are defined

contribution schemes (collectively the 'Schemes'). The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the

Schemes. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the Schemes as expenditure, when an employee rendeB the related

service. The contribution paid in excess of amount due is recognized as an asset and the contribution due in excess of amount

paid is recognized as a liability.

Gratuity, which is a defined benefit plan, is accrued based on an independent actuarial valuation, which is done based on project

unit credit method as at the balance sheet date. The Company recognizes the nel obligation of a defined benefit plan in is
balance sheet as an asset or liability. Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are

recognized in other comprehensive income. In accordance with Ind AS, re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit

plans recognized in OCI are not to be subsequently reclassified to statement of profit and loss. As required under Ind AS

compliant Schedule lll, the Company recognizes re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) to

retained eamings.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve monlhs, as long-term employee benefit for

measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the

projected unit credit method, made at the end ofeach financial year. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement

of profit and loss. The Company presents the accumulated leave liability as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does

not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date.

(o) Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement ofprofit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the cunent and deferred tax are also recognized in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

A. Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation

authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the

reporting date where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other

comprehensive income or in equity). Cunent tax items are recognised in conelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or

directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the ta,x retums with respect to situations in which

applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an

uncertain tax treatment. The company shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most

likely method or expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resolution ofthe treatment.

B. Deferred income tax
Defened income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences at the

balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes,

except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is

not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time ofthe transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and

unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward ofunused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part ofthe deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is

realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

0
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Defened tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive

income or in equity) in conelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or in equity.

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an assel only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the

Company will pay normal tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying
amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the

Company will pay normal tax during the specified period. In the same way, Altemate Minimum Tax (AMT) is recognised for
LLP.

(p) Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are

discounted using a cunent pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used,

the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the

occurrence or non-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control ofthe Company or a present

obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligation. A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be

measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses it in the financial statements, unless the

possibility ofan outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

If the Company has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a

provision. However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is established, the Company recognises any impairment

loss that has occuned on assets dedicated to that contract.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence

or non-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control ofthe entity.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certain, related asset is

disclosed.

(q) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ofone entity and a financial liability or equity instrument

of another entity.
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value, trade receivable/trade payable that do not contain a significant

financing component are measured at transaction value and investment in subsidiaries are measured at costing accordance with

Ind AS 27 - separate financial statement.

Subsequent measurement : Non-derivative fr nancial instruments

A. Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cosl if it is held within a business model whose objective is lo hold the

asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual lerms ofthe financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash

flows that are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

l-

B. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a

business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows lhat are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

C. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value through
other comprehensive income on initial recognition.
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D. Debt instruments at smortized cost
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

ii. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest

(SPPI) on the principal amounl outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate

(ElR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that

are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from

impairment are recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

E. Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are canied at cost. Impairment recognized, if any, is reduced from the

carrying value.

F. De-recognition of financial asset

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it

transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under lnd AS 109.

G. Financial liabilities
Initial recognit ion and meas urement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and

bonowings, or as payables, as appropriate. The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and

borrowings including bank overdrafts. The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, which

is described below.

Subs equent measuremenl : Non-derivative frnancial instrumenls

H. Financial liabilities st fair value through prolit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities

designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
they are incuned for the purpose ofrepurchasing in the near term.

I. Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest ('EIR') method. Gains and losses are

recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost

is caiculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part ofthe EIR.

The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement ofprofit and loss.

J. De-recognition of financial liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an

existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing

liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and

the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or

loss.

K, Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between

market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell

the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

) [n the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market musl be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the

asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. ŷ-
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits

by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest

and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which suflcient data are available to

measure fair value, maximising the use ofrelevant observable inputs and minimising the use ofunobservable inputs.

ln determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses following hierarchy and assumptions that are based

on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.

L. Fair value hierarchy:
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair

value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or

indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether

transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is

significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end ofeach reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis ofthe nature,

characteristics and dsks ofthe asset or liability and the level ofthe fair value hierarchy as explained above.

(r) Cash dividend to equity holders of the Company

The Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution is

authorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion ofthe Company. Final dividends on shares are recotded as a liability

on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the

Company's Board of Directors.

(s) Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a ftaction of an

equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting

period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue

that have changed the number ofequity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential

equity shares.

(t) Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts ofcash that are

subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist ofbalances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal

and usage.

(u) Restatement
The Company restates its financial statements and presents a opening balance sheet as at the beginning ofthe preceding period if
it applies an accounting policy retrospectively, makes a retrospective restatement of items in its financial statements or

rectassifies items in its financial statements that has a material effect on the information in the balance sheet al the beginning of
the preceding period.

The Company conects material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of financial statements approved for issue after

their discovery by (a) restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred; or (b) if the

error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the

earliest prior period presented. L
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(v) Segment reporting
ln accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segment, the operating segments used to present segment information are identified

on the basis of information reviewed by the Company's management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their

performance. An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it eams

revenues and incurs expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other

components. Results of the operating segments are reviewed regularly by the Managing Director who has been identified as the

chief operating decision maker (CODM), to make decisions about resources to be allocaled to the segment and assess its

performance.

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz'Real estate and allied activities'and as such there is no separate

reportable segment as per tnd AS 108 'Operating Segments'. The Company has operations only within India.

Accordingly, the segment revenue, segment results, total carrying amount of segment assets and segment liability, total cost

incurred to acquire segment assets and total amount ofcharge for depreciation during the period, is as reflected in the financial

statements as of and for the year ended 3 I March 2023 .

2.3 Signilicant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure ofcontingent

liabilities. Uncertainty about these judgments, assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material

adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management makes judgement, estimates and assumptions which

have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

The key judgements, estimates and assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the

reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts ofassets and liabilities within

the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its judgements, assumptions and estimates on parameters

available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,

however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control ofthe Company. Such changes

are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

A) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company applied the following judgements that significantly affect the delermination ofthe amount and timing of revenue

ftom contracts with customers:

a. (i) Identification of performance obligation

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the

Company as a single performance obligation, as they are highly intenelated/ interdependent. In assessing whether performance

obligations relating to sale of undivided share of land and constructed area are highly intenelated/ interdependent, the Company

considers factors such as:

- whether the customer could benefit from the undivided share of land or the constructed area on its own or together with other

resources readily available to the customer.

- whether the entity will be able to fulfil its promise under the contract, to transfer the undivided share of land without transfer of
constructed area or transfer the constructed area without transfer of undivided share of land.

a. (ii) Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation

Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised when (or as) control of such units is transfened to the customer. The entity

assesses timing of transfer of control of such units to the customers as transferred over time if one of the following criteria are

met:

- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's performance as the entity performs.

- The entity's performance creates or enhances an assel that the customer conffols as lhe assel is created or enhanced.

- The entity's performance does not create an asset with an altemative use to the entity and the entity has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.

Ifcontrol is not transfened over time as above, the enlity considers the same as transfened at a point in ti
t-
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For contracts where control is transferred at a point in time the Company considers the following indicators ofthe transfer of
- When the entity obtains a present right to payment for the asset.
- When the entity lransfers legal title ofthe asset to the customer.
- When the entity transfers physical possession ofthe asset to the customer.
- When the entity transfers significant risks and rewards ofownership ofthe asset to the customer.
- When the customer has accepted the asset.

The aforesaid indicators oftransfer ofcontrol are also considered for determination ofthe timing ofderecognition of investment
property.

b) Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development arrangements ('JDA')
For projects executed tkough joint development arangemenls, the Company has evaluated that land owners are not engaged in
the same line of business as the Company and hence has concluded that such arrangements are contracts with customers. The
revenue from the development and transfer of constructed area./revenue sharing arrangement and the corresponding land/
development rights received under JDA is measured at the fair value of the estimated construction service rendered to the land

owner and the same is accounted on launch of the project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the terms of the JDA
(whether revenue share cir area share) and the related cost that is allocated to discharge the obligation of the Company under the

JDA. Fair value of the construction is considered to be the representative fair value of the revenue transaction and land so

obtained. Such assessment is carried out at the launch ofthe real estate project and is not reassessed at each reporting period. The

management is ofthe view that the fair value method and estimates are reflective ofthe cunent market condition.

c) Significant financing component
For contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the Company receives the consideration in accordance with the terms of the

contract in proportion ofthe percentage ofcompletion ofsuch real estate project and represents payments made by customers to
secure performance obligation ofthe Company under the contract enforceable by customers. Such consideration is received and

utilised for specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate (Regulation and Development)

Act,20l6. Consequently, the Company has concluded that such contracts with customers do not involve any financing element

since the same arises for reasons explained above, which is other than for provision of finance to/from the customer.

B. Classification of property
The Company determines whether a property is classified as investment property or inventory as below.

Investment property comprises land and buildings (principally office and residenlial properties) that are not occupied

substantially for use by, or in the operations of, the Company, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are held

primarily to eam rental income and capital appreciation. These building/gs are substantially rented to tenants and not intended to

be sold in the ordinary course ofbusiness.

Inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary cource of business. Principally, this is residential and

commercial property that the Company develops and intends to sell before or during the course of construction or upon

completion of construction.
Estimation ofnet realizable value for inventory and land advance

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV).

L



Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts qre in Million Indian rupees, unless olherv,ise slaled)

NRV for completed inventory property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and
is determined by the Company, based on comparable transactions identified by the Company for properties in the same

geographical market serving the same real estate segment.

NRV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference to market prices at the reporting date for
similar completed property, less estimated costs to complete construction and an estimate of the time value of money to the date

ofcomplelion.

With respect to land inventory and land advance given, the net recoverable value is based on the present value of future cash

flows, which depends on.the estimate of among other things, the likelihood that a project will be completed, the expected date of
completion, the discount rate used and the estimation ofsale prices and construction costs.

C. Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher

of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available

data from binding sales lransactions, conducted at arm's length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental

costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the

budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant

future investments that will enhance the asset's performance ofthe CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the

discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the gxowth rate used for extrapolation

purposes. These estimates are most relevant to disclosure offair value ofinvestment property recorded by the Company.

D. Defined benefit plans - Gratuity
The cost of lhe defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the gntuity

obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ

fiom actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rale, future salary increases and mortality

rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to

changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in

India, the management considers the interest rates of govemment bonds. The mortality rate is based on publicly available

mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary

increases are based on expected future inflation rates and expected salary increase thereon.

E. Measurement of financial instruments at amortized cost

Financial instrument are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest ('EIR') method. The computation

ofamortized cost is sensitive to the inputs to EIR including effective rate of interest, contractual cash flows and the expected life

ofthe financial instrument. Changes in assumptions about these inputs could affect the reported value of financial instruments.

[-



Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023

(A ll amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless olheneise slated)

G. Provision for litigations and contingencies

Provision for litigations and contingencies is determined based on evaluation made by the management ofthe present obligation

arising from past events the settlement of which is expected to result in outflow of resources embodying economic benefits,

which involves judgements around estimates the ultimate outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligation

amount. Due tojudgements involved in such estimation the provision is sensitive to the actual outcome in future periods.

g

F. Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment

The useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment is determined based on evaluation made by the management

ofthe expected usage ofthe asset, the physical wear and tear and technical or commercial obsolescence ofthe asset. Due to the

judgements involved in such estimates the useful life and residual value are sensitive to the actual usage in future period.

2.4 Recent accounting pronouncements

New and amended standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affain (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies

(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 3l 2023, MCA amended the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

lnd AS l, presentation bf Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting

policies rather than their signifrcant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods

beginning on or after 0l April 2023.

Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Enors - This amendment has introduced a definition of
,accounting estimates' and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from

changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 0l

April 2023.

lnd AS 12, Income Taxes - This amendment has nanowed the scope ofthe initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply

to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting femporary differences. The effective date for adoption ofthis amendment is

annual periods beginning on or after 0 I April 2023 '

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by law.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements ofthe Company.

/vrlas I 'lantra
ioi!ers,{249

8l( Mu[ 8oad



Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to Finsncial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Millions, unless otheNise staled)

3. Property, plant and equipment

Computers
Furniture

and
Fixtures

Lease Hold
Improveme

nts

Office
Equipm€nt

Plant and
Machinery

Cost

As ar 0l April 2021

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

As at 31 March 2022

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

As at 31 March 2023

4.O1 0.93

0.040.40 0.83 1.62

0.40 4.04 0.97 0.83 1.62

0.23

4.97

2.89

7.E6

0.17 0.02

4.04 0.99 1.06 1.62

0.09 0.44 0.04 0.03

0.42

8.28

1.65

Net block

As at 0l April 2021

As at 3l March 2022

As at 3l March 2023

0.31

0.l9

4.04

2.99

2.21

0.09 1.05 0.44 0.04 1.65

0.29 0.78 0.25 0.1 8 0.50 2.00

0.38 1.83 0.69 0.22 0.53

0.93

0.53

0.30

0.19

0.84

1.59

.09

Note - On ransirion to Ind AS (i.e. I April 2021), the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all property, plant and

equipment measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of property, plant and equipment.

4. Capital work in progress

Less than I
year

Amount in CWIP for a period of

l-2 vears 2-J vears More than 3
years

Total

As at 0l April 2021

Projects in progress

Total

As at 31 March 2022

Projects in progress

Total

18.84 r8.84

t

Vehicles Total

0.57

t.05

Depreciation
As at 0l April202l
Depreciation charge for the

year

Disposals during the year

As at 3l March 2022

Depreciation charge for the

year

Disposals during the year

As at 3l March 2023

0.03

3.6s

4.91

6.21

4.63

As at 31 March 2023

Projects in progress

Total

18.84 18.84

'f/
try

s hbnir



Grzy Mrg Privrte Limitcd
Notcs ao Finrtrcirl Strtemcrts for the ye.r endcd 3l Mrrch 2023
(Allamounts are in Millions, unless olherwise stated)

5. Lorns
(Unsecured considercd good unless otherwise state4 measur€d at amo(ised cost)

As st
3l Mrrch 202.3

As rt
3l Mrrch 2022

A! rt
0l April2021

6. Other finencirl rssGts

(Measured at amortised cost)

320.4t 469.30 0.46
320.,fl 469.30 0.46

469.30 0.46

As st
3l Mrrch 2023

As at
ll Nlarch 2022

As al
0l April202l

Security deposit

lnterest accrued but not due

Interesl accrued and due

Rental advanc€

Totsl fitrrncirl instruments rt rmortised cost

Current

Non-Current

7. Other sss€ts

4.06

94.9t
0.03

0.95

4.06

44.65

0.02

0.57 0.12

99.9s 49.10 4.18

95.89

4.06

45.24

4.06

0.12

4.06

As rt
3l March 202.3

As rt
3l M.rch 2022

As rt
0l ADril202l

Advance to suppliers
Advances for land contracts

Prepaid expenses

Totrl other {ssets

Current

Non Cuncnt

8. Deferred tax rssets (net)/ Deferred trx lirbiliai€s (net)

135.05

158.40

I l.4l
11.50

9.59

0.19

291..15 22.91 9.78

293.45 22.91 9.78

As at
0l April202l

As at
3l Nlarch 2023

Deferrcd trx lirbilitics
Inventory

Bonowings

Gross dcfcrr€d trx lirbiliaies

Deferred tax assets

Property, plant and €quipment

Uneamed revenue

Non deductible expenses for tax purposes

Gross deferred trr $scts

Nct deferred tar rsset(li.bilities)

9. lnventories

613.86

t.62

262.13 0.1I

262.13

0.24

348.30

0.01

0.

0.07

0.51

0.50

736.44

736.91 3{8.55 0.58

121.16 86.42 0.41

As rt
3l March 2023

As rt
3l Nlrrch 2022

As .t
0l April202l

Work-in-progress

Raw malerials, componenls and stores

Total inventories at the low€r ofcost and net realisable value

2,945.22

66.96

1,304.62

9.51

1,8,16.63t,012.18

L

l,311.l3

Loans to rahted prrty
Loan to related parties

Totel lorns crrri€d rt rmortiscd cost

Curent
Non-Current

320.4t

4.06

As rt
3l March 2022

615.{8

1,835.95

10.68



Glzy Mrg Privrte Limit.d
Notc. to Finrtrci.l Shlcmcnts for ahc ycrr cndcd 3l M.rch 2023
(Allamounts are in Millions, unless olhenA)ise slated)

10. Trade receivablas
(Unsecured. considered gtrcd) As rt

3l Mrrch 2023
As ra

3l M.rch 2022
A! rt

0l ADril202l
Trade receivables

Receivables from other related parties

Trade receivables ageing schedule

28.25 85.92 39.45

28.25 E5.92 39..r5

As rt
3l Mirch 2023

As rt
3l M.rch 2022

As rt
0l April202l

Undisputcd Tradc R.c.ivrble3 - consid.rcd good

Outstanding for following periods from due date ofpaymeot
Cur.ent but not due

[,ess than 6 months

6months-lyear
I -2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 ye$s

Totsl

I l. Cash rnd c.sh eauivalents

l1.98
12.42

3.85

53.42

24.35

8.15

21.45

12.00

28.25 t5.92 39..t5

As rt
3l Mrrch 2023

As rt
3l Msrch 2022

As at
0l April 2021

Balances i,ilh banhs:

On current accounts

- Deposits with original maturity of less than three months

Cash on hand

Totrl clsh rDd c.sh cquivrlent

43.35

0.03

4.91 219.1

0.01 0.01

43.3E 4.95 219.15

Cash at banks eams interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day ald
three months, depending on the immediate cash requirements oflhe Company, and eam interesl at the respective short-term deposit rates.

12. Bank brlances other thon cash rnd cash equivalents
As rt

31 Mrrch 2023

As .t
3l M.rch 2022

At rt
0l April202l

ln deposils accowts:
- Original maturities more than three months and less than 12 months

In ear marked accounls:

- Dividend accounts

- Balance held as margin money against guarante€s given

Totrl othcr brok brhncc

The Company has pledged a pan of its short-term deposits to fulfil collateral rcquirements.

13. Currcna t.r rsict (nct)

5.28 5.07

5.28 5.07

As at
3l Nlerch 202J

As st
3l March 2022

As st
0l April 2021

Advalce ta\
Provision for tax

Totrl current asx ([.t)

107.10

( 139.17)
l.l0

(95.34)
0.18

(32.07) (91.21\ 0.t8

t
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Grzy Mag Privrte Limited
Not.s to Finsnci.l Strtements for the ycrr end€d 3l Msrch 2023
(Allamounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

14. Equity shsre cspitrl

Equity shrres of a l0 exch

Number Amount
s) Authoriscd shrrc c.pitrl
As rt 0l April202l
Increas€{decrease) during the year

As at 3l Merch 2022

Increase/(decrease) during the year

As rt 3l Mrrch 202f,

b) Issued shrre crpitrl
At 0l April 2021

Increase/(decrease) during the year

At 3l Mrrch 2022

Increase{decrcase) durirE the year

At 3l Mrrch 2023

c) Prid-up shrre crpitrl
At 0l April2021
lncrease(decrease) during the year

At 3l M.rch 2022

Increase/(decrease) during the year

Ar 3l March 2023

Details ofshrreholders holding morc than 57o shares snd shares held by promotors in the Comprny
As !a

3l Mrrch 2023

t0,000 0.10

0.10

0.t0

Right3, pr.fer.lrc.s .trd rcslrictiotrs rttrched to thc cquity shrrca

The Compaly has one class ofequity sha&s viz., regula, equity shares.

Regular Equity shares : These eriuity shares are having a par value of{ l0 per share. Each sharcholder is eliSible for Ooe vote per sharc held. The dividend

proposed by the board is subject to thc approval ofthe shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meetin& exccpt in case ofinterim dividend. In the event

of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining ass€ts ofthe Company after distribution ofall prcferential amount, in proportion

to their sharcholding.

10,000 0.10

10,000 0.10

10.000 0.10

t0,000 0.10

10,000 0.r0

As at
3l Merch 2022

\ n- nf Shrres Yo of Hol \o. ofSharcs o/" oflloklinp

Equity shrrcg

Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagraod

Builder Private Linitcd)
10,000 100% 10,000

As rt
0l April 2021

r 00%

No- ofSheres ./" ofHoldins

Equity shrrcs

Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly kno*n as Casagrand

Builde. Private Limited)

Detxils ofchrnges in the promotors holdings

100%

3l Nlarch 2023
As at

3l Mxrch 2022
As rt

0l ADril202l

Equity shrres

Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand

Builder Private Limited)
00/.

v

10.000 0.10

10,000

lvo 00/r



Grzy Mrg Privrt€ Limit.d
Notes to Financirl Strlements for thc ycrr ended 3l Mrrch 2023
(Allamounls are in Millions, Mless olhene ise slaled)

15. Other equity
As rt

3l Nlerch 2023
As rl

3! Mrrch 2022
As .t

0l Aoril202l

r) Relrined errnings
Opening
Add: Additions
Less: tltilised/ transferred

Closing

16. Borrowitrgs

(r 1.36)

(27.48)
(0.64)

(10.72)
(0.03)

(0.61)

As st
3l Ntarch 202f,

As rt
3l Mrrch 2022

As at
0l April202l

A) Notr{urrent borrorvirgs

Sacurcd
i) Dcb.trturcs
15.55% Unliste4 redeemable, cumulative, [on.convertible Series A
debentures ('Series A NCDS") at par value of INR 1,00,000 each

(31 March 2023 - Nif, 3l March2022 - 6670,31 Maich 2021 -6670)

ii) Tcrm Loros

r) From other prrtic!
From Financial institutions

iii) V.hicle lorrs
From Financial institutions

Total non curreot borrowings

B) Curreot borrowi[8t
S.curcd
i) Shorl-lerm borrowings
From Financial institutions

ii) Current msturity of long-lerm loans

l'rom Financial institutions

Dabctrturcr
15.55% Unliste4 .€de€mable, cumulative, non-convertible Series A
debentures ('Series A NCDS") at par value of INR 1,00,000 each

(31 March 2023 - Nil, 3l March2022 - 66'10,31 March 2021 - 66?0)

Vehicle loans

UDsccurcd

i) Lortr rcpryrbl. or d.mrnd
From related parties

Totrl current Bolrowings

114.40

267.10

100.00

0.35

250.00

711.40 J67.45 917.00

3.40

l.l4

62.60

270.20

Ll4

2.67 191.21

t.54 136.61 191.21

L

{J8.84) t.J6) {0.64)

667.00

,1

\
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Grzy M.g Privrt. Limit d
Nota! to Finrocial Strt.mctrts for thc yclr endad 3l Mrrch 2023
(All amou,tls ore in Millions, unless other*ise staled)

S.no lender

Disburse
mcnt

Amt itr
Mtr

Particulrrs
2022 2021

Amt in
Nln

Ama in
Mn

I

Morilal
Oswal
Home

Finance

Limited

250.00

Borrowing Entityr Gazy M.g Privale Limited
Nature ofsecurity:
l- Property: First Pari-Passu charge by the way of mongage over the Project land situated at
Boulevard, Casagrand Boulevard, Chikkagubbi Road, Doddagubbi 254, Post, Sonarn Layout,
Visthar, Bengaluru, Karnalaka 560077 and the entire saleable area ofthe proj€cl with IREF Ill
Fund

2. Stock and receivables: Firct pari passu charge on cash flows ofthe Project Boulevard with IREF
III Fund

3. Corpo€te Cuarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited

162.60 249.99

Repalment Terms & Rate of lntercst :

l. Facility Tr?e: Term loan, Facility Amount : a 250.00 Million
2. Tenor 30 Months
3. Repaym€nt: P.incipal repayable in 5 equal parts.

Intercst instalment for the initial lsmonths:
(i) < 9.t4 Million payable quanerly in the initial l5 months i.e. 5 paymenls
(ii) Rest 5 Palrnenls on quanerly basis:

a) < 59.85 Million
b) { 57.88 Million
c) < 55.91 Million
d) { 53.94 Miuion
e) < 51.97 Million
Paepayment - In the event of p6n prcparment from amount rcalised from th€ sale of mo(gaged
units, repaym€nts shall be calculated on the p.incipal outstanding.
4. Interim intercsl c.upon: monthly compounded at lh€ rate of 15.55% p.a (fixed) payable quane.ly
5. Principal Mor8torium: 15 Months lntercsl Servicing principal moratorium payable quarterly

6. Additional Intcrest: NA
tosn forcclosed on 04th Much2023

2023

Amt in
IUn

Vikas l,lanlia
Icweft,124

x
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Grzy ilt.g Privrt. Limitcd
Not.s to Finrnairl Stit.menb for the ycrr.trdad 3l Mrrrh 2023

S.no lender

Disburse
ment

Amt in
Mn

Prrticulers
2023 2t)22 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt io
Nln

Amt in
Mn

2
HDFC

Limited
745.00

BorrowinS Entity: Gazy Mag Private Limiled
Nature ofsecurity:
l. Property: Exclusiv€ Mortgage Chsrge over projects being financ€d'Project Boulevard' located
at ChikkaSubi, Bangalore (including land) together with construction thereon both present and

fiiture.
2. Stock, Rec.ivables & Movable properties:
(i) Exclusive Charge over all Receivables including without limilation booking amounts, lease

r€nlals, lic€nsee fe€s, cashflows, rev€nues etc. howsoever arising from, out of, in connection with
or rclaling to lhe said Project - Boulevtrd
(ii) Exclusive Mortgage Charge on the Escrow Accounts
(iii) Exclusive Charge on insuranc€ policies / insuranc€ proceeds p€rtaining to the said Project

3. Co-Bor.owe.: Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited ? 14.38

Repa),rnent Terms & Rate of Interest :

LFacility Tlpe: Tenn toan a 750.00 Million
2. Term ofRepa)ment: 42 Months

3: Rate of Interest I L l0olo p-a

4. Interest qpe: floating rate (HDFC CF-PLR minus 320bps Spre.d)

5. Rep.yment Schedule: (i) Repayable in 15 monthly instalrnenls ofa 40 Million from 25th month

from the first disbursement and 3 monthly instalments of < 50 Million from 40th month

(ii) 45 % of all sales rec-{iptv realisations / Receivables from sold .nd unsold units in the said

Projecl to*ards principal repalmenl from date of I sl disbursement

l
India Reall)

Excellencc

Fund III
667.00

Bonowing Entity: Gazy M.g Private Limited

Nature of Srcurity :

L Prop€rty: (i) First exclusive charge by way of m€momndum of deposit of title deeds tandl

registration thereo0 in r€spect of th€ Mortgaged prop€rty - All thar piece and parcel of the

immovable properties admeasuring 7.8 Acres situated rt Survey No. 45 measuring 22 Guntas.

Survey No. 46 measlring 3 Acres 36.36 Cunlas and portion of Survey No. 47 measurin8 3 Acres

09 Guntas tog€lher measurin8 7 Acres 27.J6 Guntas all situated at Chikka Gubbli

Village(Boulevard), Bidarahatli Hobli, Hoskot€Taluk, with the minimum saleabl€ area of7,30,000

Sq. Ft.

(ii) First pari pLssu charge on Manapakkam Project and Project Land under Casa Crande Sma(

Value Homes Private Limited, shared with lhe security inlerest crealed for the ben€fit of the

Manapakkam Deb€nture holders

2. Stock and receivables & Movable Properties: (i) First exclusive charge by way ofhlTothecation

over the HlToth€cated Property - all prcsent 8nd future movable properties of the Company in

relation to th€ Proj€ct (Boulevard) including wilhout limitation: (a) all entitlement ard rights oflhe
Company on the Recrivablcs, moveable &ssets and future cuh flows in resp€ct of the Proj€ct; snd

(b) the Escrow Accounts, Construction Account, all olher bsnk accounts ofthe Company and all

monies and investrnents lying to the credil of the Escrow Accounts, Constsuction Account

(ii) First psri passu charge on Manapakkam Project Receivables shared with the security interest

creatod for the benefit of the Manapalkam Debenture hold€6

3. Corporate guarantee: Casagrand Prcmier Builder Private Limited

537.30 667.00

oad I
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Gezy }tig Privst. Limited
Notes to Finrncial Ststements for the year ended 3l Mrrch 2023

(All amoants arc in Millions, u nl ess ot he N ise s tated)

S.no leoder

Disbursc
ment

Amt in
Mn

P$rticulrrs

2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Itn

Amt in
Nttr

Repayment Terms & Rale of Interest :

l. Facility TWe: 6670 Unlisted, rcdeemsble, cumulative, non-convertible Series A dcb€nturcs

('Series A NCDS') at pa, v6lue of a 0.1 Million each. Facility Amount: t 667 Million
2. Final Maturity: On or prior to June 30, 2023

3. Repayment: NCDS are redeemable in 5 insttlments as follows:
(i) 20elo ofthe Principal on Scp 30,2022;
(ii) 20% of thc Principal D.c 3l ,2022;
(iii)20% ofthe Principal March 31, 2023;
(iv) 20% of (he Principal Jun 30, 2021;
(v) 20% ofthe Principal sep 30,2023.
Prepaymenl - Principal is repayable ,ny time from the intemal accruals fiom the project lying in

Gazy Mag Private Limit€d - Debl Repalment Account which shall be minimum of < 20.00

olherwise agre€d by Debenture Trustee.

4- lnterim interest coupon: quanerly compounded at the rate of l2y. 9.^ $tx.-d) till March 31,

2021. Revised -monthly compounded at I5.55% p.a. (fixed) from April 30, 2021.

5. lnt€rcsl Momtorium: Till June 2020. Mor8torium period int rcst payable in 2 equal

on June 30, 2022 and Sept 30,2022.
6. Additional Interest: th€ additional interest payable at an amount that provides an IRR of 16 7%

p.a. simultaoeously with any payment of principal or Ls per the schedule below which€ver is

carlier
(i) 2Po on Scp 30,2022i
(ii\ 20% $ Dec 3l,2022;
(iii)20% on March 31,2023:
(iv) 20% on Jun 30,2023;
(v) 20% on Sep 10, 2023.

t an foreclosed on ?lh March 2021



Crzy Mrg Priv.tc Limited
Notcs to Finrncirl Stracments for th. ycrr ended 3l Mrrch 2023
(All amounls ore in Millions, unlest otherwise stated)

17. Other finsncial Iiabilities As at As at As el(Carri€d t amortised cost) 3l Msrch 2023 3l rch2022 0l ADril202l
Interest accrued but not due
lntercst accrued and due

Accrued ex;renses

Redemption Premium on Deb€nture

33.49

I5.OE

3 t.99

0.18
29.94

0.02

36.14

Tohl othcr Iinrtrcirl lirbilirics
Current

Non curent

.18.57 32.t7 66.10
48.57 32.17 29.96

36.t4

lE. Other lisbiliti€s As et
3 I Nlerch 2023

As .t
3l M.rch 2022

As.t
0l ADril202l

Advance from customers (including cancclled customer)
Statutory dues and related liabilities
Uneamed Revenue

Others

60.18

15.95

2,940.12

0.02

80.73

8.35

1,542.89

0.06

33.57

7.t8
424.23

0.03

-Iotil 
other Iisbilities

Currenl
Non current

3 16.21 1,632.of, t65.01
3,016.27 1,632.03 465.01

19. Tr8d. p.yrbles As at As &t As rl
f,l Nlarch 2023 3l 2022 0I ADril202l

Trsde payables

- total outstanding dues ofmicro small and medium enterpris€s
- total outstanding dues to others
Tot.l tr.d. pryrbl.s

1.31

t44.57
0.30

t25.17 32.17
151.88 125.41 32.77

Trade payables

Trade payables to r€lated parties
Tol.l trrd. p.y.bl.s

Trrde payebles ageing schedule

Tot l oukt Ddirg ducs ofmicro, smell rnd mcdium cnt.rprbcs
[,ess than I yeat

I -2 years

2-3 years

More tharl 3 years

Totrl

Totrl outstuding dues to othcn
Less than I year

I -2 yea$
2-3 yea$
More thall 3 years

Totrl

As rt
3l Mrrch 2023

As rt
3l Merch 2022

As rt
0l April202l

151.35

0.53
108.51

t6.96
32.17

t51.88 t2s.17

0.30

7.31 0.J0

135.43

4.48

4.66

t20.43
4.7 4

32.11

1,1,1.57 125.11 tr 11

7.27

:*

The identification of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Suppliers as defined under "The Micro small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl 2006,,
is based on information available with the maragement. As certified by the malagement, on the amounts overdue (if a[y) to Micro, Sma[ and Medium
Enterprises on accouot ofprincipal amount, interest has been accrued and will be paid to suppliers on demand of claim. The company has not rcceived any
claim for intercst from any supplie. as at the balanc€ sheet date.

0
D



Gary Meg Privete Limitcd
Notcs to Fin.trcirl Strt.m.Dt! fo. th. y..r.ndcd 3l M.rch 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless othervrise stoted)

20. Revenue from contrscts nith customcrs

Revenue from real estate development

Total revenue from conlrrcts with cuslomers

India
Outside India

Total revenu€ from contmcts with customers

Timing of rcvanua recognition
Goods tmnslerred at a point in time

Services transferred over time

Totrl revenue from contrucls with customcrs

Other operrting rcvenucs

Modification income

Scrap sales

Total other operating revenues

Tolrl r€aanue from opcntions

Contract bslances

0.24

t.47
1.11

l.7l

As .t
3l Mrrch 2023

As .t
3l Merch 2022

Contnca assets

Trade receivables

Unbilled revenue

Contr.ct lirbilitics
Uneamed Revenue

Customer advanc€s

2,940.
60.

28.25 85.92

1,542.89

80.73

2

8

21. Other income
31 l\trrch 2023 3 I l\lerch 2022

Dividend income on mutual funds

lnterest income

0.04

0.42

1.77

0.29

0.46 2.06

3l Mrrch 2023 3 I l\{rrch 2022

23. CoItstruction rctivity erpenses

10.68

445.43

66.96)

9.51

196.50

(r 0.6E)

389.15 195.13

:tl Merch 2023 3 I Mrrch 2022

Land cosi

Approval, legal and liaison

Constmction cost

Interest and financial charges

40.47

0.83

643.73

35.10

1.85

t96.82
t37.36

120.13 3J6.01

3l ll{r.h 202.3 3l }lrrch 2022

22. Cost ofrrw materirls' components rnd slores consumed

a, Rrw miterirl md compoD€lts consum€d

Inventory at the beginning of the lear
Add: Purchases

L€ss: inventory at the end of the Year

L



Gxzy Mrg Priv.tc Limiacd
Notcs to Fitr.ncirl Strteocrts for thc ycrr cnded 3l M.rch 2023
(All anounls arc in Millions, unless olherwise staled)

24. (lncreese)/ decrease in stock offlrts, land saock rnd \trork-in-progress rnd traded goods
3l \lerch 2023 3l Ntarch 2022

a) Opening balance

Work-in-progress

Total opening balancc

c) Total dilfercnc. in inventory (r) - (b)

25. Financc costs

t,835.95

I,t35.95
I,304.62

t)04.62

2,945.22

2,915.22

1,E15.95

1,815.95

3l Msrch 202.1 3l trlarch 2022

26. D€precirtion rnd rmortizrtiot! expense

35.27

3.21

137.41

l.l7
38.54 r38.58

( 137.36)(35.10)

3l NIarch 2023 3l Nterch 2022

Depreciation ofproperty, plant and equipment

27. Other expenses

2.00 1.65

2.00 1.65

.31 IIsrch 2023 .11 l\Ie rch 2022

Ratcs and taxes

Commission and brokerage fees

Pa)ment to auditor (Refer details below)

Donations

Bank charges

Miscellaneous expenses

0.04 0.03

0.01

0.200.26

15.00

0.31 0.25

0.01

15.6t 0.50

3l March 202f, 3l Msrch 2022

As ruditori
Audit fee

In othcr crpscity:
Other s€rvices (certification fees)

28. Tax expense

0.20

0.06

0.19

0.01

0.26 0.20

3l Mnrch 2023 3l Merch 2022

Curratlt incomc tax:

Current incame tax charge

Adiustments in respect ofcunent income tax ofprevious year

Delcrrcd trx:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences

i) Property, plant aDd equipment

ii) Non deductible expenses for tax purposes

iii) lnventory

iv) Uneamed revenue

v) Liability under joint development arrangement

vi) Bonowings

vii) RighGof-use asses

viii) Leas€ liability
ix) CWIP
x) Security deposit

lncomc tu cxpctrsc r.ported in ahc strtcm.[t ofprofit or loss

43.62

(0.25)

0.01

351.73

(388.14)

1.62

95.34

(0.18)

0.50

262.02

(348.30)

8.59 9.38

b) Closing balance

Work-in-progress

Total closing balence

0,t09.27) (5Jl.r3)

Interest on borrowings

Other bor.owings costs

Less: Borrowing Cost tsalsferred to Construction activity expenses
3.41 1.22

Prrment 1o Auditors

Manda\eti.2t

v



Grzy l\leg Privete Limited
Notes lo Finrncirl Ststements for thc yelr ended 3l Merch 2023

(Allamounts are in Millions, nless olhen tise slaled)

OCI Secaion

Net los{gain) on remeasurements ofdefined b€nefit plans

Dcf.rr.d t.r ch.rg.d lo OCI

Rcconcilirtion oftrx cxpense and lhe rccounting profit multipli€d by Irdir's domcstic tax rat. for 3l March 2023 rnd 3l Mrrch 2022

3l Mrrch 2023 Jl Mrrch 2022

Accounting profit before income tax

Tax on accounting profit at statutory income tu< rate 25 .l1yo
Tax effect on account oftransition to IND AS

Defer.ed tax effect of other non-deductible expenses(non-ta\able income)

Adjusrments recognised in the current year in relation to the curent tax of
prior yearc

(l &8e)

43.62

(35.03)

(r.34)

95.34

(E5.96)

Income tax erpensc reportcd in the stitement ofprofit or loss E.59

*The Company elected to exercise the option permitted under section I I 5BAA of the Income Tax Act, I 96 I as introduced by the Taxation Laws

(Amendment) Ordinaoc€, 2019. Accordingly, the Compafly has r€cognised Provision for Income Tax for the year and re-measured its Deferred tax asset

(orland deferred tax liability) basis the rate prcscribed in the said section.

29. Errnings per share
3l Msrch 3l Merch 2022

9.J8

Profit attributable to equity holders for basic eamings ( A )

Equity Shrrcs
Number of shar€s at the beginning ofthe year

Add :- shares issued during the year

Totrl Number ofshrres outstrnding at the end of th. ycsr ( B )

Weighted average number ofsharcs outstanding during the year - Basic

Add : Weighted avorage number ofshares that have dilutive effect on EPS

Weighted evcrege number ofshr€s outstrtrditlg duriog the y.rr- Dilut€d ( C )

Esrning per shrre ofper vrluc lNRl0 - Basic (D=A/B)(ln()
Earning per shrre of par valuc INR.I0 - Diluted ( E = A / C ) (In t)

(27.48) (t0.72)

10.000 10,000

t 0,0oo

10,000

10,000

(2,748)

(2,748)

10.000

(t,012\
(1,072)

10,000

10,000

L



Gazy Mag Private Limiaed

Notes to Financial Strtements for the y€ar cnded 3l March 202f,
(Allamounls are in Millions, unless olheruise sloled)

30. Fair value measurem€nts

The details of fair value measurement of Company's financial assets/liabililies are as below

Financial assets/liabilities measured st FrirVslue through prolirloss:

l,evcl ll Msrch 2023

As st
3l March 2022

As st
0l April202l

lnvestments in quoted investments -mutual funds I -

The fair value ofthe financial assets and liabilities is included at the arnounl at which the instrument could be exchanged in a curent faosaction hween
willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. There have been no tmnsfers between levels during the period.

The management ass€ssed thal the carrying values ofcash and cash equival€nts, trade r€c€ivables, short term investments, loans, trade payables, borrowings
and other financial ass€ts and liabilities approximate their fair values largely due to lhe short-term maturities.

Set out below, is a comparison by class ofthe carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments:

Ar st As st
3l Mrrch 2023 3l Mrrch 2022

Carrying Vrluc Frirv.lu. Crrrying Value Fairveluc
Financial Asscts

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

lra.ns
Other financial ass€ts

I'in.ncirl Lirbilities
Borrowings (Non-Cu.rent)

Borrowings (Curent)

Trade payables

Other lDancial liabilities

43.38

5.28

320.4t
99.95

43.38

5.28

320.41

99.95

4.95

5.07

469.30

49.30

114.40
4.54

15 t.88
48.57

367.43 361.45

336.61 336.61

125.41 t25.4'l
32.t't 32.11

A! st
0l April202r

Csrrvinq vrluc Frir vrlu.

4.95

5.07

469.30

49.30

'1t4.40

4.54

151.88

48.57

Finrrcisl A$cts
Investments (non-curent)

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balanc€s other than cash and cesh equivalents

Loans

Other financial ass€ts

Financial Liabilities
Bonowings (Non-Cunent)

Borrowings (Current)

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

0.46

4.18

0.46

4.18

279.15

917.00

191.27

32.7'l

29.96

279.15

917.00

t9t.27
32.17

29.96

31. C.pitrl Mrnagemcnt

The Company's objectives of capital management is to maximize the sharcholder value. In order to maintain or adjust lhe capital structure, the Company

may adjust the retum to shareholders, issue/ buyback shares or sell assets to reduce debt. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments

in light ofchanges in economic conditions and the requir€ments ofthe financial covenants.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ralio, which is net debt divided by tolal equity plus net debt as below.
.Equity includes equity share capital and all other equity components attribulable to the equily holders

.Net debt includes bonowings (non-current and cu.rent), hade payables and other financial liabilities, less cash and cash equivalents (including bank

balarc€s other than cash and cash equivalents and margin money deposits with banks)

*-

;--".nu{2



Grzy Msg Privrtc Limited
Not6 to Financial Strtem€nts for th. ycrr ended 3l lltarch 2023

(All qnounts are in Millions, unlets otherw ise sloted)

A! sa

3l Mrrch 2023

As at
3l Ntrrch 2022

As rl
0l April 2021

Borrowings (non.current and cunent)
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities (cunEnt and non-current)
Less: Cash and cqsh e4uivalents(including balanc€s at bank other than cash and

cash equivalents ard margin money deposits with banks)

Ncr D.br (A)
Equity sharc capital

Other equity

7t8.94
15t.88

48.57

704.06

125.47

32.17

1,108.2?

32.77

66. r0

(48.66) (10.02) (279.1s)

870.7f,
0.10

(38.84)

851.68

0.10
(l1.36)

927.99
0.10

(0.64)

Equity (B) (38.74) (11.26) (0.s4)

Equity plus net debt (C= A+B) 831.99 840.42 921.45

Gearing rario (D = A"/C\ 104.660/0 101.34% 100.06%

In order to achieve the objective of maximize shareholden value, the Company's capital mamgement, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets

financial covenants attach€d to the interest-bearing bonowings thal define capital structure requirements. Any significant brcach in meeting the financial

covenants would allo\x the bank to call borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial mvenants of above-mentioned interest-beadng borowing.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the cunent and previous y€ars.

32. Financial risk maragcmeot objecaivc! rnd policio

Thc Company's principal financial liabiliti€s, comprise bonowings, rade and other payables. The main purpose ofthese financial liabilities is to finance the

Company's operations.

The Company's principal financia.l ass€ts include loans, trade, other receivables and cash and cash equivalents and bank balances other than cash and cash

equivalents thal derive dir€clly liom its operations.

The Company is exposed to rnarkct rish credit risk afld liquidity risk. The Company's management oveB€es lhe mamgement ofth€se risks and ensures that

the Company's financial risk aclivities are govemed by appropriale policies and procedures and that financial risks ar€ identified, measured and managed in

accordance with thc Company's policies and risk objcctives.

i. Msrket rfuk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becaus€ of cha[ges in market pric€s. Ma*et risk

compris€s two tlTes ofrisk: intercst rale risk and olher price rislq such as equity price risk and c.mmodity/ real€state risk.

The sensitiviry analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2023, March 31,2022 urd April l, 2021. The sensitivity analysis has

been prepared on the basis that the amount of oet debt and the ratio of fixed to floating interest rales of the dcbt. The analysis excludes the impact of
movem€nts in market vadables on th€ carrying values ofgratuity and other post retirement obligationyprovisions.

The below assumption has been made in calculating the s€nsitivity analysis:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect ofthe assumed changes in resp€ctive market risks. This is based on the financial assets and

financial liabilities held at March 3l, 2023, March 31, 2022 and April I, 202l.

Intcrest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofan exposure will fluctuate because of changes in lntercst.ato, The entity's exposure to

the risk of chang€s in Inlerest rates relales prima ly to the entity's operaling activities (when rec.eivables or payables arc subject to different interest rates)

and the entity's net receivables or payables

The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commoditiey real estate. Its op€rating activities require the ongoing development of real estate.

The Company's managemenl has developed and enactgd a risk managcment straleg/ rcgarding commodity/ real e$are price risk and its mitigation. The
Company is subject to the price risk variables, which are expected to vary in line with the prevailing market conditions.

Inacrcsa rrac acosiaivity

The following tablcs demonstrale the s€nsitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rales, with all other variables held constant. The impart on the

Company's profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value ofnon-curent and curent borrowings and other current and non culrent financial liabilities.

(,h Elfect of Drofit
angc ln rale 

beforc tex
3t Mrrch 2023

3l Mrrch 2022

0l April202l

+to/o

-to/"
+l%o

-to/"
+l%o

-to/.

0.39

(0.3e)

1.39

(1.3e)

1.83

(1.83)

$



Grzy Mrg Privlt. Limited
Notes to Fin8ncisl Stateme[ts for th. ycar Gnded 3l trtarch 2023
(All anounts arc ih Millions, unless olherwise stated)

The Company invests surplus funds in liquid mufiral funds. The Company is exposed to market price risk arising liom uncerlainties about futurc values of
the investment. The Company managcs the equity price risk thrcugh investing surplus funds on liquid mutual funds for short term basis.

The table below surnmaris€s the impacl of ilcrese]decrease of the Net Asset value (NAV) on the profit for the ye3r. The analysis is based on the
assumption that the NAV pric€ would increase 57o and decrease by 57o with all vadable constanl.

Incrcasc/
Chrngc in rate (dccr.rsc) irl

prolit
3l March 2023 +5o/o 0.00

-5o/o (0.00)

3l Merch 2022 +5o/o 0.09

-5o/o (0.09)

0l April2o2l +5o/o 0.01

-5"/" (0.01)

ii. Crcdit risk
Credit risk is the risk of loss that may orise on outstanding linancial instruments if a counterparty default on its obligations. The Company's exposure to
credit risk a ses majorly from trade rec.€ivableJ unbilled revenue and other financial ass€ts.

Other financial assets like security deposits, loans and bank deposits arc mostly with employees, govemment bodies and bank and hence, the Company do€s

not expect any credit risk with rcsp€ct to these financial ass€ts.

With respect to hadc recrivables/ unbilled revenue, lhe Company has c.nslituted teams to review the receivables on Feriodic basis and to 18ke necessary

mitigations, wherever required. The Company creates allowanc€ for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss ('ECL).

iii. Liquidity risk

The Company's principal sowces ofliquidity arc cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from ope.ations. The Company believes that

the cash and cash e4uivalents is sufficienl to meet its current requirements. Accordingly no liquidity risk is pcrcrived.

The break-up ofcash and cash equivalents' deposits .nd inveslrnents is as below' 
3l March 2023 3l March 2022 0l Apr, 2021

Cash and cash equivaleots

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Investments

43.38

5.28

4.95

5.07

219.15

The table bclow summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities at the reponing date. The amormts are based on contmctual

undiscounted payments

Ilrturiq
p.riod 3l ltrrch 2023 3l lrl'r'h 2022 0l April2o2l

Finrncirl liibiliti.s - currert
Borrowings (cuncnt)

Leas€ liabilities

Trade payables

Other fi nancial liabilities

Fin8[ci8l liabilitiB - non current
Bonowilgs
l,ease liabilitios

Olher fi nancial liabilities

Within a year

Within a yea,

Within a year

Within a year

Behve€nl.3yen$
Between l - l0 years

Betweenl-3yea$

t25.47
32.t7

32.77

29.96

114.40

336.6t

36'1.45

191.27

36.l4

4.54

151.88

48.57

917.00

Tow€rs r24g
F ( M!{ ficxJ

rld.ryeli-28 :)
:'{ot ;-==1'<i



Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statemcnts for tbe year ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Millions, unless othenrise stated)

33. First time adoptiou
As stated in Note I & 2, the Company has prepared its first financials statements in accordance with lnd AS. For the purposes oftransition
from previous GAAP to Ind AS, the Company has followed the guidance prescribed in lnd AS l0l - First Time adoption of lndian

Accounting Standards ("lnd AS l0l ), with effect from I April, 2021 ("Eansition date"). For the year ended 3l March 2022, the Compaoy

had prepared its financials statements in accordance with Company's (Accounts) Rules 2014, notified under section 133 ofthe Act and other

relevant provisions ofthe Act ("previous GAAP" or "lndian GAAP").

The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023 including

the comparative information the year ended3l March 2022,and I April 2021.

ln preparing its tnd AS balance sheet as at I April 2021 and in presenting the comparative information for the years ended 3l March 2022

and 3l March 2023, the Company has adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with previous

GAAP. This note cxplains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its financial statements prepared in accordance with

previous GAAP, and how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position and financial

performance. There were no significant reconciling items between cash flows prepared under Ind AS other than thosc arising due to

reclassification ofthe previous year figures to conform to the current year's presentation.

Oplional exemptiols ayailed rtrd mandstory cxceptiotrs
In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the Company has applied the below mentioned optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions

A. Optional exemptions availed
(i). Property, plant atrd equipment aDd itrtaugible asscts

Ind AS l0 t permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised

in the financial statements as at the date oftransilion to Ind AS, measured as per the Previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the

date oftransition after making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for intangibl€ assets

covered by lnd AS 38 lntangible Assets and investment property covered by Ind AS 40 InYestment Properties. Accordingly, the Company has

etected to measure all ofits property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property at their Previous GAAP carrying value.

(ii). Investmcnts in subsidiaries, joint ventures and ,ssociates

Ind AS 27 requires inyestments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venlures to be recorded at cost or in accordance with lnd AS 109 in its

separate financial statements. However, Ind AS l0l provides an option to measure that investment at one ofthe following amounts in case

the Company decides to measure such inYeslment at cosl:

i. Cost as per Ind AS 27 or

ii. Deemed cost, which is;

a. Fair yalue at the entity's date oftransition to Ind AS

b. Previous GAAP carrying amount at thal date

The Company has elected to measure its investmenls in subsidiaries, associates andjoint ventures using deemed cost at the Previous GAAP

carrying amount at the date oftransition to Ind AS.

(iii). Share based payments

Ind AS l0l provides an option to not apply Ind AS 102 lo liabilities arising from share-based payment transactions that were settled before

the date oftransition to Ind AS. The Company has elected to avail this exemption and apply the requirements oflnd AS 102 to all such grants

under the ESOP plan, which are not settled as at the date oftransition to Ind AS.

(iv). Revenue from cootracts with cuslomers

Ind AS l0l provides following practical expedients when applying lnd AS I l5 retrospectiYely:

(a) for completed contracts, an entity need not restate contracts that begin and end within the same annual reporting period;

(b) for completed contracts that have variable consideration, an entity may use the transaction price at the date the contIact was completed

rather than eslimating variable consideration amounts in the comParative rePorting periods; and

(c) for all reporting periods presented before the beginning ofthe first Ind AS reporting period, an entity need not disclose the amount ofthe

transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations and an explanation of when the entity expects to recognise that amount

as revenue.

(v). Business combinations
Ind AS l0l proyides the option to apply Ind AS 103 prospectively from the transition date or from a specific date Prior to the transition date.

The Company has elected to apply Ind AS 103 prospectively to business combinations occurring after its transithn date. Use of this

exemption means that business combinations occurring prior to the transition date have not been restated and the IGAA}tarrying amounts of
assets and liabilities, that are required to be recognised under Ind AS, is their deemed cost at the date ofthe acquisition. After the date ofthe

acquisition, measurement is in accordance with respective Ind AS.



Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to Finarcisl St8temerts for the year ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

B, Mandatory exemptions availed

Ind AS l0l also allows first-time adopters can claim mandatory exceptions to be applied for retrospective application ofcertain requirements
under Ind AS for transition from the previous CAAP:

(i) Estimates
As per Ind AS l0l, an entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date oftransition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made

for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is
objective evidence that thosc estimat€s were in error. However, the estimates should be adjusted to reflect any differences in accounting
policies.
As per Ind AS l0l, where application of Ind AS requires an entity to make certain estimates that were not required under previous GAAP,
those estimates should be made to reflect conditions that existed at the date oftransition (for preparing opening Ind AS balance sheet) or at
the end ofthe comparative period (for presenting comparative information as p€r Ind AS).
Ind AS estimated as at 0l April 2021 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The

Company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous

GAAP:

-Fair valuation offinancial instruments carried at fair valuc through profit and loss or fair value through other comprehensive income,
-Impairment of'financial assets based on expected credit loss model,
-Determination ofthe discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortised cost, and

Upon the assessment ofthe estimate made under previous GAAP, the Company has concluded that there was no necessit5r to revise such

estimates under Ind AS, other than those which are required due to application oflnd AS.

(ii) Derecognition of linancial assets and liabilities:
As per Ind AS l0l an entity should apply the recognition requirements in lnd AS 109, Financial Instruments, prospectively for transaction

occurring after the date of transition to [nd AS However an entity may apply the derecognition requirements retrospectively from a date

chosen by it if the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognized as a result of past

tmnsaction were obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions.

The Company has chosen to ayail the exception to apply the derecognition provision oflnd AS l0l prospectively fiom the date oftransition.

(iii) Classilicrtion strd messl!rement of financial assets:

Ind AS l0l requires an entity to classiry and measure its financial assets into amortised cost, fair value through profit or loss or fair value

through other comprehensive income based on the business model assessment and solely payment ofprincipal and interest ("SPPI") criterion

based on facts and circumstances that exist at the date oftransition. Further, the standard permits measurement of financial assels accounted

at amortised cost based on the facts and circumstances existing at the date oftransition ifretrospective application is impracticable.

Accordingly, the Company has determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and circumslances that exist on the date of
transition. Measurement ofthe financial assets accounted at amortised cost has been done retrospectively.

The following reconciliations provides the effect oftransilion to Ind AS fiom preyious GAAP in accordance with Ind AS l0l
l. Total equity as at I April?O2l and 3l March 2022
2. Total comprehensive income reconciliation for the year ended 3l March 2022

$.

C. Reconciliation of equity as previously reported under Previous GAAP to Ind AS

\%\
rra \._l
dg lL.
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Notes to Financial Statemerts for th€ year ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Reconciliation ofequity as previously reported under Previous GAAP to Ind AS
l). Total €quity as 8t 3l March 2022 and I April202l

Particulars

Notes
As at

3l March 2022
As at

0l April 202t
Equity 8s reported under previous GAAP
Ind AS rdjustments
Fair value adjustments:

Effect ofrevenue recognition as per IND AS I l5
Cost adjustment as per IND AS I l5
Deferred tax impact on the aforesaid adjustments
Gratuity Impact

Borrowings Impact

IND AS I l6 - lmpact

Mutual funds impact

Total adjustments
Total Equity urder Ind AS

279.37

(t,s22.3s)
I,t45.57

86.t5

(0.82)

(0.08)

0.48

(0.12)

(i)
(i)

(vii)
(viii)
(ii)
(iv)

(290.63) 0.28
(l r.26) (0.54)

2). Total comprehensive ilcome reconciliation for the year ended 3l Mrrch 2022

Particulars
Notes

As at
3l March 2022

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP

Ind AS adjustments
IndAS I l5- Revenue recognition
IND AS I l5- Cost adjustment

Remeasurement of employee benefit obligation
Borrowings Impact

Defened tax impact on the aforesaid adjustments

CWtP lmpact

IND AS I l6 - Impact

Total rdjustments
Net Prolit after tax as per Ind AS

Other comprehensive income (net oftax)
Total comprehensive income es per Ind AS

(i)
(i)

(viii)
(ii)

(vii)
(i)
(iv)

(t,s22.27)
1,145.08

86.2E

(290.9r)

(10.72)

__________u!J2L

280.19

t..
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Notes to Finatrcial StatemeDts for the year ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions , unless othen4ise stated)

(i). Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from real estate development is recognised at the point in time, when the control of the asset is transferred to the customer. The
performance obligation in relation to real estate development is satisfied upon completion ofproject work and transfer ofcontrol ofthe asset to the
customer. Under previous GAAP Revenue is recognised as per the Revised Guidance Note issued by lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia on
" Accounting for Real estate transactions (Revised 2012)". As per which revenue is recognised under the percenlage of completion method.

(ii). Borrowitrgs
Under Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incuned towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings on
initial recognition. These costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the tenure of the borrowing as part of the finance cost by
applying the effective interest method. Under previous GAAP, these transaction costs were charged to statement of profit and loss on straight-line
basis over the period ofloan.

(iii). Property, platrt and equipmcnt
Under previous GAAP, (i) Land and (ii) Buildings are included as paft of Prop€rty, plant and equipment. ln accordance with lnd AS these are

classified as investment pmperties. The management has determined that the investment properties consist of two classes of assets (i) Land and (ii)
Buildings based on the nature, characteristics and risks ofeach property.

The Company has measured lhe right-of-use asset at the date of transition at its carrying amount as if Ind AS - I 16 had been applied since the
c{mmencement date of lhe lease and the lease liability is measured at present value of the remaining lease payments since the date of
commencement.

(Y). lnyestments

The movement is relating to reclassification of investments in quoted mutual funds from Cash and Cash equivalents to Short term Investrnents and

the quoted investments (mutual funds) are valued using the quoted market prices in active markets. Under previous GAAP these were valued at

lower ofcost and fair value.

(vi). Lortrs rtrd other litratrcial assets

The movement in other financial assets is arising mainly on accounl of reclassification of security deposit from non-cunent to ROU ass€ts as per

INDAS I16. Under previous CAAP these were accounted at cost.

(vii), Deferrcd tar.s

Indian CAAP requires defened tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on difTerences between taxable profits and

accounting profits for the period. Ind-AS 12 requires entities to account for defened taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on

temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind-AS 12

approach has resulted in recognition of defened tax on new temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP. In addition, the
various transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences.

(yiii), Rcmeasurement of post employee betrcfits cxpense

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the retum on plan asset, excluding amounts included in the net interest exp€nse

on the net defined benefit liability are recognized in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these

remeasurements were forming part ofthe profit or loss for the year.

t.

D. Not€s to Ind AS transitiotr

(iY). Leases

Under the previous CAAP, Iessee classified a lease as an operating or a finance lease based on whether or not the lease transferred substantially all
risk and rewards incidenlal to the o\,r,n€rship of an asset. Op€rating lease were expensed in thc statement of profit and loss. Pursuant to application
of Ind AS - I16, for operating leases other than those for which the Company has opted for short-term or low value exemption, the Company has

recorded a right-of-use assets. Right-of-use asset is amortised over the lease term or useful life of the leased assets whichever is lower and lease

liabilities is subsequently measured at amortised cost and interest expense is recognized.
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Notes to Finrncisl Strtemcnts for the ycrr ended 3l Mrrch 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unlesr otheryise slated)

34. Related party transactions

i. Names ofrelated s and nature of relationshi
Nature of RelationshipName of the related Psr

el olKe m

Holding Company

ment

Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder Private

Limited)

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limitcd
Casa Grande Gracc Private Limited
Casa Interior Studio Private Limited (Till 3l/01/2022)
Casa Grande Propcare Private Limited (Till3ll0ll2022)
Casagrand Staylo$/ Private Limited

Casa Grandc Homes Private Limited

Casagand Horizons Private Limited

Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limited

Casa Grande Smart Value Homes P vate Limited

Casa Grande Milcstone Private Limited

Casa Crande zest Private Limited

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grandc Garden City Buildcrs Private Limited

Casacrande Vistaaz Private Limited

Casa Grande Coimbatore LLP
Casa Grande Enterprises LLP

Casa Grande Shelter LLP

Casa Grande Vallam LLP

Grace Cated Community LLP
lDanuh Homes Private Limited

Dawning Developers LLP

Casa Grande Realton LLP

Sky Magla LLP (Till FY 2020-21)

Casagrand Aesthetic Private Limited

Casagrand Regale Private Limited

Casagrand Dream Home Private Limited/ Casagrdnd Bizpark Private Limited ( 10.01.2022)

Casagrand Spaceintell Private Limited

Upstay Buildcr Private Limited (fiom 22l10/2021)

Casagrand Zingo Private Limited (from 28/10/2021)

Casagrand Exotia Private Limited (ftom l0lll/2021\
Casagrand Hyderwise Private Limited (fiom 3lll2l202l)
Casagard Evena Private Limite{ (from l0llll202l)
Casagrand Vivacity Private Limiled (from 3/l l/2021)

Casagmnd Vivaace Private Limited (from 0711212021\

Casagrand Fresh Private Limited (ftom 14i04/2021)

SHV LPG lndia Private Limited / Casagrand Magnum Private Limited (wef22'02'2022)

Casagrand Anchor Private Limited (from 26110/2021)

Casagrand StageT Private Limited (from 29104/2022)

Casagrand Perch Buildsr Private Limited (fro m 06105/2022)

Casagrand Beacon Private Limited (fiom 25106/2022\

Casagrand Lotus Private Limited (ftom 16106/2022\

Casagrand Blue Horizon Private Limited (fron'l,0610712022)

Exotia Builder PrivateLimited (fiom 0'l l0'l12022)

Flock Builder Private Limited (from 0'1 /0'7 /2022\
Casagrand Fittedhomes Private Limited (from 1910712022\

Casagrand Alphine Builder Private Limiled (fiom 22/0'1 12022\

Casagrand Millcnia Private Limited (from 2010312023\

Casagrand Astute Privatc Lirnited (fiom 22101 12022)

Ragunathan Sumanth IGishna

Chakravanhy Gopalan Sathish

Arun Mn
Thomas

Fellow Subsidiades

Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Suhsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fcllow Subsidiaries

Fcllow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiadcs

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiarics

Fellow Subsidiarics

Fellow Subsidiarics

Fellow Subsidiarics

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiarics

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fcllow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fcllow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fcllow Subsidiarics

Fellow Subsidiarics

Fellow Subsidiades

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiarics

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

Fellow Subsidiaries

K€y managem€nt pcrsonnel

Kcy management personnol

Key management personnel ofparent entity

It
9.1

s/
/.,/.
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Notes to Financisl Strteme[ts for the year ended 3l March 2023

ll amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Note : Related party relationships are as identified by the management.

ii. Trrnssctions with thc related parties

Prrticulars
As 8l

3l Mrrch 2023

As at
3l March 2022

Nrme ofthe r€lnted Prrtv Nature of Relationship
Blitzk cg Technolos/ Private Limited
Propel Holdings LLP
Iris Development LLP

Blue Sea Homes Scarch LLP
UKR Agency Privare Limited (Till FY 2020-21)

Gallante Promoter LLP

Nobilitas Home Search LLP
Sea view Homes Search LLP
Solace Gated Community LLP
Venerate Homes Search LLP
Zest Homes Scarch LLP

Casagrand Supremc Homc LLP
AAK Realty Service LLP
Arun Hope Foundation

Casagrand Mill€nia Private Limited
Casagrand Brightkids Private Limited
Syona Cosmetics Private Limited
Chengalpattu Warehousing Park Private Limited
Thinksai Software Private Limited (TillFY 2021-22)

Arun Family Trusteeship LLP
Casagrand Arun MN Academy Foundation

Casa Interior studio Private Limited (From 01102/2022)

Casa Grand€ Propcare Private Limited (From0ll02D022)
Casagrand Starpark Private Limited

Casagand Luxor Private Limited

Chengalpattu Logistics Pa*s Private Limited

Casa Grandc Panachc Private Limited (Till FY 2021-22)

Entities in which key miuragemcnt

pcrsonnel excrcise signifi cant influencc

a) lnterest expenses

Casagand Premi€r Builder Private Limit€d (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder Private

Limited)

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casa Grande Homes Private Limited

Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limited

b) Inter€st Income

Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limited

Casagrand Prcmier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder Private

Limitcd)
Casa Grandc Grace Private Limited

Casa Crande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grande Smart Valuc Homes Priyate Limited

Dawning Developers LLP

3.44

0.26

0.01

0.02

26.42

0.49

27.41

t7.2423.73

0.22

0.04

0.01

0.19

'/
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Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to Financial StstemeDts for the year ended 3l March 202f,
(All anounts are in Millions, unless othervise staled)

As rt
f,l March 2023

As rt
3l Mrrch 2022

c) Advertisement Expenses

Casa Grande Enterprises LLP

d) Ficility & Man.gemeot Expenses

Casa Crande Propcare Private Limited

c) Reimbursement expenses

Casagrand Promier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder private

Limited)

Casa Grande Gardcn City Builders Private Limited

Casagrand Arun Mn Academy Foundation (fiom 13/0912021\

f) Losn Given

Casagrand Arun Mn Acadcmy Foundation (from 13/0912021)

Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limited

Grace Gated Community LLP

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limitcd

Casa Grande Homes Private Limited

Casa Grande Coimbatore LLP

Casa Grande Sman Value Homes Private Limited

Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder Private
Limitcd)

Dawning Developers LLP

Casa Crande Axiom Private Limited

g) Lorn Rccciyed

Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrald Builder Private
Limited)

Casa Grande Grace Private Limited

Casa Crande Smart Value Homcs Private Limited

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

Dawning Developen LLP

t0.28 8.27

0.13

17.86

39.s6

40.84

79.54

t 5.00

15.00

0.0t
0.02

3.34

71.98

0.01

105.49

0.15

0.1 I

0.29

L06

2.t6
199.22

0.05

0.r0

489.51

0.50

0.20

Particulsrs

qR\
,r Mant,r\t'

i:':J:13 )5
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Gazy Mag Privrte Limited
Notes to Financial Ststcmeots for the year endcd 3l March 2023
(All anounls are in Millions, unless other\eise stated)

iii, Bilances outstaDding at the end ofthe year

Particul.rs
As at

3l March 2023
As xt

3l March 2022

t) Short-term borrowings
Crace Gated Community LLP

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

b) Trrde Pryables

Casa Grande Enterprises LLP

Casa Grande Propcare Private Limitgd

c) Short term Iflns rnd rdvrnccs

Casa Grandc Axiom Private Limited

Dawning Developers LLP

Casa Grande Coimbatore LLP

Casa Grandc Garden City Buildcrs Privatc Limitcd

Casa Grandc Sman Valuc Homcs Private Limited

Casagrand Premicr Builder Private Limited (Formerly hown as Casagrand Buildcr Private
Limitcd)

d) Shrre crpitrl
Casagand Premi€r Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder Private

Limited)

e) Interest receiYrble

Casa Grande Garden City Build€rs Private Limit€d

Casagrand Prcmier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder Private

Limitcd)

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grande Grace Privat€ Limitcd

Dawning Develop€rs LLP

f) Interest Piysble

Casa Crande Garden City Builders Private Limited

Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limited

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limitcd (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder Private

Limited)

0.53

0.05

I12.7 t

207 .6s

0.10

0.02
2.65

16.96

0.26

0.90

0.05

120.24

0.10

347 .72

0. t0

27 .41

t7 .24

5.71

0.49

24.23

40.97

0.01

0.07

0.03

5.7 |
0.01

0.05

27 .67

53.83

6\./ Lil
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Notcs to Finsrcial Statements for the year cnded 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stdted)

35. CommitmcDts and contiDgencies
(a) Commitments

Estimated amounts ofcontracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for:
(i) Capital expenditure commitments: (31 March 2023 - Nil ; 3l March 2022 - Nil)

(b) Contingcnt liability
(i) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debls:

I'articulars
As at

3l March 2023
As at

3l March 2022

lncome t&\
Other matters* 14.34

14.34

Details of Contingent liability more than l0 Mn

Particulars
I ) The Case filed by the Complainant against stop payment of cheques issued by the company related to land purchase , currently the case is pending

before FTC Alandur.

Note - rlt is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any, in respect of above matters pending resolution of the

respective proceedings.

n ( r"l Lilt R.ad

Manoa!eli-28
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Gazy Mag Private Limited

Notes to Finatrcial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise slated)

Variance (7") Reason for
change

As at 3l
March
2022 2023 vs 2022 2023 vs 2022

Denominator
As at 3l
March
2023

(i)

(iD

(iii)

(iv)

Current ratio

Debt Service

Coverage ratio

Retum on Equity
ratio

Inventory Tumover

ratio

Trade Receivable

Tumover Ratio

Trade Payable

Tumover Ratio

Net Capital
Tumover Ratio

Net Profit ratio

Retum on Capital

Employed

Retum on

Investment

Current Assets

Eamings for debt
service = Net profit
after taxes + Finance

Cost + Non-cash

operating expenses

Net Profits after ta,\es -
Preference Dividend

Net credit sales = Gross

credit sales - sales

retum

Net credit purchases :
Gross credit purchases -
purchase retum

Net sales : Total sales -
sales return

Eamings before interest

and taxes

Interest (Finance

Income)

Total Debt

Net Profit

Current Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity

Debt service : Interest
& Lease Payments +

Principal Repayments

Average Shareholder's

Equity

Average Inventory

Average Trade

Receivable

Average Trade

Payables

Working capital =

Current assets -
Curent liabilities

-16.07

t.t7

-0.03

0.03

3.21

-0.03

NA

-62.53

l,t2

-0.01

1.82

2.48

NA

NA

4.46%

-70.32%

200.00o/o

-39.560/o

NA

NA

29.44o/o

NA

NA

NA

NA

36. Segment reporting

The Group is into the business ofreal estate development hence segment reporting as per Ind AS 108 is not applicable

37. Ratio analvsis and its elements

NumeratorRatio

Debt- Equity Ratio

Cost ofgoods sold

Net sales : Total sales -

sales retum

Capital Employed =
Tangible Net Worth +

Total Debt + Defened
Tax Liabilitv

lnvestment

- 1 8.56

1.1

ir'Z

\i
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Gazy Mag Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise stqted)

Explanation for Variance in ratios by more than 257o
L March 2023 vs M arch 2022

i) Decrease in Debt- Equity Ratio is due to increase in losses during the year

ii) Increase in Debt Service Coverage ratio is due to increase in losses during the year

iii) Decrease in Retum on Equity ratio is due to reduction in Average Shareholder's Equity

iv) Increase in Trade Payable Tumover Ratio is due to increase in purchases during the year

38. Other statutory information
(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against The Group for
holding any Benami property.

(iii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto cunency or Virtual Cunency during the financial year

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invesled funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies) , including foreign entities
(lntermediaries) with the undentanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalfofThe
Group (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies) , including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that The Group shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enlities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalfofthe
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(vii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been sunendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or suwey or any other
relevant provisions ofthe Income Tax Act, l96l

39. Expenditure in foreign currency
The company has not made any expenditure in foreign currency.

(ii) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off

&



Gazy Mag Private Limited

Noies to Financial Statemerts for the year ended 3l March 2023
(A ll amounts are in Millions, unless olheneise staled)

40- Code on Social Securitv

The Code on Social Security,2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits

received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which

the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will
assess the impact ofthe Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

For Vaithisvrran & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 004494S/S200037

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
For Gazy Mag PriYst€ Limited
CtN : U45400TN20l8PTCl25l7 4
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